
HECEIVEll 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 
Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen 

2016 OCT 28 11 ~1 IQ: Li I J.b Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

6:00 PM 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10 PM 

7:15 PM 

7:20 PM 

7:30PM 

7:45 PM 

7:55 PM 

8:10PM 

Tuesday November 1. 2016 
Executive Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 

Executive Session Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A. Section 21A 
1. Exemption #3 (Litigation Strategy) Properties Enforcement: Town of Ayer v. Velardi; Town 

of Ayerv. Ernisse; 190 West Main; 64 Westford Road 
2. Exemption #3 (Litigation Sti-ategy) U.S. v. B&M Railroad v. Town of Ayer 

Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Reconvene in Open Session 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Public Input 

Application for Common Victualler's License 
Lamp and Dragon, 41 Main Street 

Ms. Alicia Hersey, Director, Office of Community Development 
1. Contract Execution Advocates Inc. - Behavioral Health Treatt11e11t CoJJrt Collaborative 

Public Hearing - Application for § 12 (On Premise All Alcohol) License 
The Revival Pub, 25 Main Street 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel, Department of Public Works 
1. Update on Pan Am Diesel Fuel Spill Clean-Up 
2. Reconunendation of Reduced Sewer Connection Fee for Existing Residents 
3. Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project Contract Change Order 
4. Pre-Engineered Garage at Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant Agreement 
5. West Main Street Wastewater Pumping Station Contract Change Order 

Nashua Wild and Scenic River Study Status Report 
lvlr. Al Futterman, Nashua River Watershed Association 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Authorization for Full-Time Conservation Agent Hours 
3. Approval of Council on Aging MART Contract 

New Business/Selectmcn's Questions 
1. Signs at the Rotary (Selectman Luca) 
2. Status of Advocates Building (Selectman Luca) 
3. Update on Various Projects/Items (Selectman Hillman) 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
October 18, 2016 
Adjournment 
*Agenda times are jorp!anni11gp111poses on!J and do not necessati!J constitute exact times 



OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
TOWN OF AYER, MA 

APPUCATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER'S U CEN SE Q ~ (G ~ ~ 
Applfralion ;, hereby made for a Common Victuall"'' Lfrense ~ o/J ~ ~ 

OCT 2 5 2016 
NAME OF APPUCANT: 

COMPANY NAME: 

COMPANY ADDRESS: 

TYPE OF BUSINESS: 

NAME OF PARTNERS: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISE: (Use back side if necessary) 

APPUCANT'S SIGNATURE: == 
ADDRESS: 

TELEPHONE #: 
HOME BUSINESS 

Selectmen's Meeting Date: 

FEE: $50.00 Cash, Check or Money Order Payable to the Town of Ayer 

[] 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'$ OFFICE 

COPY 

I <>/J5/ .dot t:, 

CELLPHONE 

DateFeeL£f;5/l ia 0 coP'i CAu~~# 3g-]--
Payment Type 

FOOD HAN E 'S UCENSE: Please attach copy 

,. 



Af.CffU>ITEn PliGGQAM 
lo~ lla\lcwal SQnC1mlt brtm.llc 
..Wl/t!'f.anlirn~11J'f«id~M 

#0655 

ServSafe® 
CERTIFICATION 
BRENDAN SYPHER 
for successfully completing the standards set forth for the ServSofe° Food Protection Manager Certification Examination, 
which is accredited by· the American National Standards ln5titute (ANSl}-Conference• For Food Protection (CFP). 

5156 

EXA M FORM NUMB ER 

4/21/2021 

DATE OF EXPIRA TION 

"°"""t "' woh qve>tion>ct 175 W ~ BW. Slo 1500, Chi:ago, ll.. 60604 or S.rvS<>f~uror.t.0011. 



·,·· · 

ACCREOITEO PROGRA.f.1 
.Amt'1l$0Jn tJatioonl St.mda1d~ l11s111.111c 
n11<11~e C<tmr.rern-.c fw Food rrct~o" 

#0655 

:i. . .. 

' . 

® 

.. ,. ) 

. " 

·-servSafe~
. CERTIFICATION 

·· .... 

HANNAH RUDD 

· .. 

for successfully oompl~ting !he standards set forth for !he ServSafe® Food Proleclion Manager Certificolion Examinatio~, 
:which is accredited by the American National·Standards Institute (ANSl}-Conference for Food.Protection (CFP). 

10519 

EXA M FORM NUMBER 

10/25/202 j 

DA TE O·F EXP I RA rl 0 N 
e ncy for recertification requirements . ., 

.:;,I' 

•, -. \ 

·: . 

··. 



Town of Ayer 
Office of Community & Economic Development 
Town Hall •One Main Street • Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • 978-772-8208 (fax) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Al~~ Manoian, Director of Economic and Community o~trr@it~ ~ o/J [g ij 
Alicia Hersey, Program Manager ~ l!:!J 

DATE: 

RE: 

October 27, 2016 OCT 21 2016 

2016/2017 BHTCC Contract with Advocates 
TOWN OF AYER 

SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

The Town has again been awarded funds from the Department of Health and Human 
Services in support of the SAMHSA Behavioral Health Treatment Court Collaborative 
(BHTCC) Grant. This is the third year of a four year Grant. 

The BHTCC Grant contract is for a sum of $341 ,312 and runs from September 30, 2016 
until September 29, 2017. 

At this time we are requesting that the Board of Selectmen approve and the Chairman 
sign the contract with Advocates to continue the work that they have been doing with 
the Drug Court. 

Motion to approve and sign the BHTCC Grant contract between the 
Town of Ayer and Advocates Inc. in the amount of $341,312. 



AGREEMENT 

This agreement between the Town of Ayer (the "Town"), a municipal corporation duly organized under 
the laws of Massachusetts and having a usual place of business at One Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts, 
and Advocates, Inc., ("the Advocates"), having its usual place of business at 1881 Worcester Road, 
Framingham, MA 01701 has been entered into the 30°1 day of September, 2016 (the Effective Date';). 

Whereas the Town has been awarded a grant from the United States Department of Health and Human 
Services, Substance Abuse and mental Health Services Administration as set fo1th in the Award Letter 
Dated June 23, 2016, incorporated herein as Attachment A, the parties to this agreement agree to the 
following: 

1. Work Statement. The Town agrees to engage Advocates to pe1form and provide to the satisfaction 
of the Town all duties and services set forth below and contained within the application for Federal 
Assistance submitted to the Department of Health and Human Services (Grant No. 5H79SM061687-
03) incorporated herein as Attachment B, together with all duties and responsibil ities of the Project 
Director and Case Managers as set forth in said position descriptions incorporated herein as 
Attachment C, in respect of the operation of the Behavioral Health Treatment Court Collaborative 
(BHTCC).). 

Advocates will assist the Court in delivery and evaluation of the BHTCC as described below and in all 
Attachments hereto. The goal of this Program is to reduce recidivism among offenders in towns served 
by the Ayer and Worcester District Cornts by integrating court supervision with thoroughgoing 
assessment, service planning, case management, and treatment and collateral services. The program is 
designed to help participants reduce their use of alcohol and other drugs; offer assessment to all eligible 
individuals who screen in for behavioral health and substance abuse recovery needs, provide case 
management and appropriate treatment services/ referrals to individuals screened in and as a result reduce 
criminal behavior, and make progress in educational/vocational training or job placement. 

Under the direction of the First Justice of Ayer District Court, Advocates will provide the following 
services for the Court and the participants of the BHTCC : 

[J COPY 
• Expand and enhance cw-rent culturally competent, trauma informed and evidence based co

occuning disorder screening and treatment for the target popu la ti on in the jurisdiction of the 
Ayer and Worcester District Courts, 

• Development and implementation of the Client Risk and Need Dashboard to combine 
screening and assessment findings to inform case planning and case coordination. 



ca Provide case management and appropriate treatment services/ referrals to individuals 
screened in, to include assessment findings as collected in the Client Risk and Need 
Dashboard summary. 

• Provide Peer Support Engagement for service. 

• Complete a needs assessment for the Worcester District court and implement a behavioral 
health treatment court collaborative; Expansion of services to Worcester in the beginning of 
year two of the grant 

• Evaluate client outcomes and the developmental process of expanding services to Worcester 
courts; Identify trends and create coJTective action plan as need indicates 

• Develop a sustainability model. 

• Assist the Comt in development of a Community Resource Guidebook. 

• The evaluation methods and requirements described in the Application shall be provided by 
Advocates. 

2. Term of Contract: The term of this contract shall begin on the Effective Date and continue through 
September 29, 2017, unless extended in writing by the U.S. Dept. of Justice and the paities hereto. 
This contract may be discontinued by either party with written notification of 30 days. The Town 
may also terminate this contract without cause and without penalty upon written notice to the 
Contractor as per Section 4, Contract Te1mination or Suspension, within the Commonwealth's Terms 
and Conditions Form, incorporated herein as Attachment D . 

(] COPY 
3. Time and Place of Performance: All services outlined within this Agreement and its attachments 

shall be delivered at the Advocates office in Ayer, the Ayer District Coruthouse in Ayer, and the 
Worcester District Court House. 

4. Compensation: Subject to the Grant award the Town shall pay the contractor, and the Contractor 
shall accept from the Town, in full payment for duties and services rendered by the Contractor, 
compensation as outlined in the budget found under Federal in the Budget Summary in Attachment 
A. The total dollar amount of this Agreement shall not exceed $341,312 during the term of this 
agreement. The sole funding source for this Agreement is the grant awarded to the Town by the 
federal Department of Health and Human Services (Grant No. 5H79SM061687-03). In the event that 
grant is terminated or otherwise suspended, the Town shall provide written notice to the Contractor of 
said event and both parties shall be immediately released from their obligations under this Agreement. 
Any funds from said grant which are not obligated at the end of the grant period may revert to the 
federal Office of Justice Programs. 



5. Manner of Paymc1it: Payment under this agreement shall be made by the Town to the 
Contractor upon submission of detailed and itemized invoices, in a form acceptable to the Town, for the 
services rendered by the Contractor. Invoices shall be billed on a monthly basis and must be reviewed 
and approved by the Project Director. Approved invoices shall generally be paid by the Town within 30 
days of receipt. 

6. Written Reports: The Contractor agrees to all Special Conditions contained within the Grant 
Award and shall provide the Town with data, information or repmts required therein. The Contractor 
shall submit written annual rep01ts to the Town on the status of the services within ten days of the year 
end dates throughout the duration of this Agreement: September 30, December 31, March 31 and June 30. 

7. Confidentiality: Client confidentiality shall be strictly maintained in compliance with applicable 
law and client records will only be released when accompanied by a valid release fotm or as otherwise 
pe1mitted by law. 

8. Liability of the Town: The Town's liability hereunder shall be to make all payments when they 
shall become due, and the Town shall be under no further obligation or liability. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed to render the Town or any elected or appointed official or employee of the 
Town, or their successors in office, personally liable for any obligation under this Agreement. 

9. Independent Contractor: The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an 
independent Contractor for all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, and shall not be 
considered an employee or agent of the Town for any purpose. 

10. Indemnification: The Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town harmless from and 
against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, costs and expenses, including 
attorney's fees, arising out of the Contractor's breach of this Agreement or the negligence or misconduct 
of the Contractor, or the Contractor's agents or employees. 

11. Insurance: The Contractor shall obtain and maintain during the term of this Agreement the 
following insurance coverage(s) by companies licensed to ~iness in the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts and acceptable to the Town. tf__j c Q Py 
. A. General Liability of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injuty and Property Damage Liability, 

Combined Single Limit with a $2,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit. 

B. Automobile Liability of at least $500,000 Bodily Inju1y and Property Damage per 
accident. 

C. Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by law. 



D. Professional Liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. 

E. Umbrella Liability of at least $ 1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. 

All policies shall identify the Town as an additional insured (except Workers' Compensation) and shall 
provide that the Town shall receive written notification at least 30 days prior to the effective date of any 
amendment or cancellation. Certificates evidencing the above coverage shall be provided to the Town 
upon the execution of this Agreement. Each such ce1tificate shall specifically refer to this Agreement and 
shall state that such insurance is as required by this Agreement. Failure to provide or to continue in force 
such insurance shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement and shall be grounds for immediate 
termination. 

12. Assignment: The Contractor shall not assign, sublet or otherwise transfer this Agreement, in 
whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the Town, and shall not assign any of the moneys 
payable under this Agreement, except by and with the written consent of the Town. 

13. Successor and Assigns: This Agreement is o.g Crif!il ~)lereto, their successors, 
assigns and legal representatives. Neither the Town nor the Contt~t1 sh<\Jt'assign or transfer any 
interest in the Agreement without the written consent of the other. 

14. Compliance with Laws: The Contt·actor shall comply with all Federal, State and local laws, 
rules, regulations and orders applicable to the work provided pursuant to this Agreement, such provisions 
being incorporated herein by reference, and shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary licenses, 
permits, and approvals required for the performance of such work. 

15. Notice: Any and all notices, or other communications required or permitted under this 
Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage prepaid, return receipt requested, 
by registered or certified mail or by other reputable delivery service, to the parties at the addresses set 
forth on Page 1 or furnished from time to time in writing hereafter by one party to the other party. Any 
such notice or correspondence shall be deemed given when so delivered by hand, if so mailed, when 
deposited with the U.S. Postal Service or, if sent by private overnight or other delivery service, when 
deposited with such delivery service. 

16. Severability: If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any 
extent be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the corut of competent jurisdiction, the validity, 
legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed 
affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially prejudiced. 



17. Goveming Law: This Agreement shat I be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance 
with the Jaws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Contractor submits ~o the jurisdiction of 
any of its approp1iate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out of th is Agreement. 

18. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, 
constitutes the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This 
Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or oral, and it 
shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the patties hereto. 

19. Religious Activities: The Contractor ce1tifies that funding received under this Agreement shall 
not be used to suppott any inherently religious activities such as worship, religious instruction, or 
proselytization. Any subcontracts or agents of the Contractor shall also certify to this paragraph. 

Attachments 

A. Award Letter from US Departm~ealth and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental 

Health Services Administration,~ Jut?O · y 

B. Application for FederaJ Assistance through Deprutment of Health and Human Services (Grant 
No. 5H79SM061687-03); 

C. Position Descriptions: Project Director, Case Manager, Peer Case Manager. 

D. Commonwealth Terms and Conditions Form 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto set their hands and seals on the day and year first above 
written. 

TOWN OF AYER CONTRACTOR 

Advocates, Inc. 

Gaiy J. Luca, Chairman 

COPY Printed Name: 

Christopher R. Hillman, Vice Chairman 

Certified As To Availability of Funds: 



Town of Ayer 
Notice of Public Hearing 
Ayer Board of Selectmen 

The Ayer Board of 
Selectmen will be 

conducting a Public 
Hearing on Tuesday 

November 1, 2016 at 7:15 
PM at the Ayer Town Hall, 
1st Floor Meeting Room, 1 

Main Street, Ayer, MA 
01432 regarding an 
application by Keith 

Leighton d/b/a The Revival 
Pub, 25 Main Street #1 A, 
Ayer, MA 01432 seeking a 
new license for general on-

premise all alcoholic 
beverages pursuant to 
MGL c. 138 sec. 12. 
Gary J. Luca, Chair 

Christopher R. Hillman, 
Vice-Chair 

Jannice L. Livingston, 
Clerk 

October 14, 2016 



Tile Commonwealt/1 of Massachusetts 
Alcoltolic Beverages Control Commissio11 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, .MA 02114 
www.mass.gov/ahcc 

APPLICATION FOR A RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

Please complete this entire application, leaving no fields blank. If field does not apply to your situation, please write N/A. 

1. NAME OF PROPOSED LICENSEE (Business contact) ! ~K_ei_th_L_e_ig_ht_o_n ______________ ~ 
This is the corporation or LLC which will hold the license, not the individual submitting this application. If you are applying for this license as a sole proprietor, not an LLC, 
cor orationorotherle alenti ouma enter our ersonalnamehere. 

2. RETAIL APPLICATION INFORMATION 
There are two ways to obtain an alcoholic beverages license in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, either by obtaining an existing 

license through a transfer or by applying for a new license. 

Are you applying for a new license @ New Q Transfer 
or the transfer of an existing license? 

If applying for a new license, are you applying for this license 

pursuant to special legislation? 

If transferring, please indicate the 

current ABCC license number you 
are seeking to obtain: 

If transferring, by w hat method 
Q Yes @ No 

Chapter Acts of is the license being transferred? ~---------~ 

3. LICENSE INFORMATION/ QUOTA CHECK 
On/Off-Premises 

City/Town ~'A_y_er ________ _ ~ jon-Premises 

TYPE CATEGORY CLASS 

1§12 General On-Premises IAll Alcoholic Beverages I Annual 

4. APPLICATION CONTACT 
The application contact is required and is the person who will be contacted with any questions regarding this app lication. 

First Name: ._jK_e_it_h ________ ~ Middle: ~-------~' Last Name: ~'L_e_ig_h_t_o_n __________ __, 

Title: .-jo_w_n_e_r-------------------. Primary Phone: ~~~~--------------' 

Email:~ 

5. OWNERSHIP Please list all individuals or entities with a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license. 

An individual or entity has a direct beneficial interest in a license when the individual or entity owns or controls any part of the license. For example, if John Smith 
owns Smith Ll.:C, a licensee, John Smith has a direct beneficial interest in the license. 

An individual or entity has an indirect beneficial interest if the individual or entity has 1) any ownership interest in the license through an Intermediary, no matter 
how removed from direct ownership, 2) any form of control over part of a license no matter how attenuated, or 3) otherwise benefits in any way from the license's · 
operation. For Example, Jane Doe owns Doe Holding Company Inc., which is a shareholder of Doe LLC, the license holder. Jane Doe has an indirect interest in the 
license. 

A. All individuals listed below are required to complete a Beneficial Interest Contact - Individual form. 
B. All entities listed below are required to complete a Beneficial Interest Contact - Organization form. 
C. Any individual with any ownership in this license and/or the proposed manager of record must complete a CORI Release Form. 

Name Title I Position %Owned Other Beneficial Interest 
,- - .: ·Keith.Leighton ~ 

--
" _ S.ole P_~oprietor · 

-
.. \ - 100 .. 

- - - .' ·~-·- ____ . - -- --. - --- - -- - -. . 

for additional space, please use next page 1 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

5. OWNERSHIP (continued) 

Name Title I Position 

6. PREMISES INFORMATION 
Please enter the address where the alcoholic beverages are sold. 

Premises Address 

%Owned Other Beneficial Interest 

Street Number: ._l2_s _____ _. Street Name: l._M_a_in_s_t ____________ __. Unit: 

City/Town: l._A_y_er __________ ___, State: Zip Code: ._lo~14_3_2 _ ___ __, 

Country: !us 
Descrigtion of Premises 

Please provide a complete description of the premises, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any 
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. 

Floor Number Square Footage Number of Rooms Patio/Deck/Outdoor Area Total Square Footage I 
·-_, -

1 .520- 2 
ls6o Indoor Area Total Square Footage 

Number of Entrances I 1 

Number of Exits 13 

1 
I 

J 

] 

I 
Proposed Seating Capacity ~_J 
Proposed Occupancy 128 l 

Occuganc~ of Premises 

Please complete all fields in this section. Documentation showing proof of legal occupancy of the premises is required. 

Please indicate by what right the 
!own I Landlord Name I Keith Leighton I TROSS CORP l applicant has to occupy the premises 

Landlord Phone 1- I !Feb 1, 2017 Lease Beginning Term 

Lease Ending Term I Landlord Address 94 Washington Street, Ayer, MA 

Rent per Month I If leasing or renting the premises, a signed copy of the lease is required. 

Rent per Year I If the lease is cont ingent on t he approval of this license, and a signed 
lease is not available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter of intent 
to lease, signed by t he applicant and the landlord, is required. 

Please indicate if t he terms of t he lease include payments based on the sale of alcohol : OYes @ No J 
2 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

7. BUSINESS CONTACT 
The Business Contact is the proposed licensee. If you are applying as a Sole Propriet or (the license wi ll be held by an individual, 
not a business), you should use your own name as the entity name. 

·*Please see last page of application for required documents based on Legal Structure * 

Entity Name: jKeith Leighton I FEIN: ~,0-1-5--4-6--6-4-78 _____ _ 

OBA: 'The Revival Pub I 
Primary Phone: ..._......_-=='"'"----------~' 
Alternative Phone: I J 

Fax Number: '~s_o_o-_6_6_4-_0_1 9_3 _ _______ ___, 

Email : lklpi@yahoo.com 

Legal St ructure of Entity jsole Proprietor 
'---------------~ 

Business Address (Corporate Headquarters) 

Street Number: 

Cit y ff own: 

Zip Code: 

Mailing Address 

Street Number: 194 
'---------~ 

18] Check here if your Business Address is the same as your Premises Address 

Street Name: 

State: 

Country: 

D Check here if your Mailing Address is the same as your Premises Address 

Street Name: jwashington 
'---- ----------- --------' 

Cityffown: ~'A_y_er _______ ____ ___ __ ___, State: 

Zip Code: jo1432 Country: jus 

Is the Entity a Massachusetts 
Corporation? QYes @ No 

do business in Massachusetts? 
If no, is the Entity registered t o @Yes O No J 
If no, st ate of incorporat ion J 

'-----· ·- - ----
Other Beneficial Interest 

Does the proposed licensee have a beneficia l interest in any O Yes @ No 
other Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Licenses? 

If yes, please complete the following table. 

Name of License Type of License License Number Premises Address 

Prior DisciRlinar.y Action: 

Has any alcoholic beverages license owned by the proposed licensee ever been disciplined for an alcohol related violation? 

Date of Action Name of License State City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation 
·.·. - - ·- . -. 

- ' 
.. 

. ! . ' ·. 
' - . . . r: 

3 . 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

7. MANAGER CONTACT 
The Manager Contact is required and is the individual who will have day-to-day, operational control over the liquor license. 

Salutation D First Name jKeith I Middle Name jM . I Last Name !Leighton I SuffixD 

Social Security Number I .. I Date of Birth .... I 
Primary Phone: I Email: tmlllllt I I 

Mobile Phone: - I Place of Employment l1c1, Inc. I 
Alternative Phone: jao0-852-2118 I Fax Number j 8o0-664-o 19 3 I 
Citizenshie l Residenc)l / Background Information of Proeosed Manager 

Are you a U.S. Citizen? @Yes ONo Do you have direct, ind irect, or 
financial interest in this license? @Yes 0 No 

Have you ever been convicted of a state, QYes @No 
federal, or military crime? If yes, percentage of interest j100 I If yes, attach an affidavit that lists your convictions with an explanation for each 

If yes, please indicate type of Interest (check all that apply): 

Have you ever been Manager of Record of a OYes @No D Officer ~ Sole Proprietor 
license to sell alcoholic beverages? 

D Stockholder D LLC Manager 

If yes, please list the licenses 

I I 

D LLCMember D Director 

for which you are the current D Partner D Landlord 
or proposed manager: D Contractual D Revenue Sharing 

D Management Agreement D Other 

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises 135 I 
Emeloyment Information of Proeosed Manager 
Please provide your employment history for the past 10 years 

Date(s) Position Employer Address Phone 

o~ 12000. :- present .· Owner . 
.. 

ICl, lnc. . 94 Washington Street, Ayer, MA 800-852-2118. · . 
. . -

.· .. >~- - • ' . 

- - ·. . . . i . , ·- ' . . : .. . . . ' -· . - -- .. 

Prior DisciRlinary Action of ProRosed Manager 
Have you ever been involved directly or indirectly in an alcoholic beverages license that was subject to disciplinary action? If 

yes, please complete the following: 

Date of Action Name of License State City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation 
... .· - . - .. 

4 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

9. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Please provide information about associated costs of 
this license. 

Associated Costs 

A. Purchase Price for Building/Land I I 
B. Purchase Price for any Business Assets I I 
C. Costs of Renovations/Construction J2sooo I 
D. Purchase Price of Inventory Jsooo I 
E. Initial Start-Up Costs 110000 I 
F. Other (Please specify) I I 
G. Total Cost (Add lines A-F) 140000 I 
Please note, the total amount of Cash Investment (top right table) 

plus the total amount of Financing (bottom right table) must be 
equal to or greater than the Total Cost (line G above). 

10. PLEDGE INFORMATION 

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? O Yes @No 

I Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (check all that apply) 

f License D Stock I Beneficial Interest D Inventory 

Please provide information about the sources of cash and/or 
financing for this transaction 

Source of Cash Investment 

Name of Contributor Amount of Contribution 

Keith Leighton 40000 
' ' ' ' --- ·: ·. . 

Total 40000 

Source of Financing 
··-

Does the lender If yes, please 

Name of Lender Amount 
hold an interest in provide ABCC 
any MA alcoholic license number of 

beverages llcenses? lender 

. .· . · . 
· . 

I 

Total: 

To whom is the pledge is being made: 

Does the lender have a beneficial interest in this 
license? QYes QNo 

QNo Does the lease require a pledge of this license? C Yes 

5 



ADDITIONAL SPACE 

The following space is for any additional information you wish to supply or to clarify an answer you supplied in the application. 

If referrencing the application, please be sure to include the number of the question to which you are referring. 

I am currently listed on a license for New England Flatbread & Ale Company which never opened and is being sold and the license will 
be transferred to the new owners. The closing is set for before November l, 2016. 



APPLICANT'S STATEMENT 

l,IKeith Leighton the: ~sole proprietor; D partner; D corpo rate principal; D LLC/ LLP member 
Authorized Signatory 

oflThe Revival Pub l , hereby submit this application for Ian alcohol on premises license 
Name of the Entity/Corporation Transaction(s) you are apply ing for 

{hereinafter the "Application"), to the local licensing authority {the " LLA" ) and the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission {the 
"ABCC" and together with the LLA collectively the "Licensing Authorities") for approval. 

I do hereby declare under the pa ins and penalties of perjury that I have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the 
Application, and as such affirm that all statement and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
I f urther submit the fo llowing to be true and accurate: 

(1) I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorit ies' decision on the 
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying 
documents in reaching its decision; 

(2) I state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises does not violate any requ irement of the 
ABCC or other state law or loca l ordinances; 

(3) I understand that while the Application is pending, I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the 
information submitted therein. I understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in 
disapproval of the Application; 

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the 
Application information as approved by the Licensing Authorities. I understand that fai lure to give such notice to the 
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted; 

(5) I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including, 
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license; 

(6) I understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license; 

(7) I understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of, the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or 
consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval 
of the Licensing Authorities; 

(8) I understand that the licensee's fai lure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and 
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the 
Application was submitted; and 

{9) I understand that any fa lse statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Applicat ion or 
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted. 

Signature: Keith Leighton 

Title: I Ot~ 

I. Digitally signed by Keith Leighton 
,}:eate: 2016.09.30 08:04:30 -04'00' 

D rq, . 
Date: ~J _/-+-f~4-"--/ { ~{{J ~ 



27'- 7' -----+---- 17'-8' ----If-----+---- 41'-6' ---------11 
1------- 32'-1· ---------'f-- u·-s· 

T 8'-1' 

~o~o~o~ .... R?_~C::Ff_9Tim?~o~o~0~~00~0~1 ~ ~ 11'-S' 

/11/u.•:tt•lDn. 

~ 
46' 

22' 

J 
19' 

u· 
22·- 10· ------if-------

11 :in·- 1· -----~-- 16'- 11' ---
28'-9' ----ill---- 46'-8' ---+-----

I SCALE: 1/4" # 1' I 11 

Drawing Na 

A.1 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 

T ransm ittal Form - Departmen t Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Review Deadline Date _ __ o_c_t_o_b_er_· _19_,_2_0_1_6 __ _ 

Public Hearing Date ___ N_o_v_e_m_be_1_· l_,_2_0_1_6 _ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conse1-vation Corrunittee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

AU Alcohol On Premise Liquor License Permit Sought: ____________________________________ _ 

Applicant seeking to establish bar room (no food service) where current hair salon exists Description ____________________ ________________ _ ~ 

Keith Leighton d/b/a The Revival Pub Submitted by _ __________________________________ _ 

978-502-8189 
Address __ 2_s_M_ a_in_S_t_r_ee_t_#_l_A ______ _ Telephone __________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Sclectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

X. Approved 

' 
___ .Modifications N ceded 

(ljyo11r recom111e11datio11is1101 "Approved': please spcc!fj/ il/11stratc rec1so11s JVl?J.) 

Comments: 

Signed -~~ Title DPuJ 

Date IDf l ~lt b 
( 

___ Disapprove 

S'u@{-



T own of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen' s Office 

Transmittal FOl'm - Department H ead Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date _ __ o_c_t_o_b_er_ 19_•_2_0_1_6 _ _ _ 

Public Hearing Date ___ N_o_v_e_m_be_1_· _l,_2_0_1_6 __ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

E conomic & Community D evelopment Office 

All Alcohol On Premise Liquor License Permit Sought: _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ ___________ _ _____ ___ _ ____ _ 

Applicant seeking to establ ish bar room (no food service) where current ha ir salon exists Description ____ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ ______________________ ~ 

Keith Leighton d/b/a The Revival Pub Submitted by _ __________________ _ _ ________ _ _ ____ _ 

Address __ 2_s_M_ a_i1_1 _S_tr_e_e_t _#_l A _ _ ____ _ 
978-502-8189 

Telephone _ _ ________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

~ 
--~Approved ___ Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(If yom· reco111mc11datio11 is 11ot "Approved'~ please spec~fr / il/11strate reaso11s 1vl!J) 

Comments: 

Title_,7_/rc._~-~-- _; f_._11 __ _ 

Date_ / 0~/---'f t.(.~/_l _i/ _ _ __ _ 



T own of Ayer 

Boa rd of Selec tmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - D ep a rtment H ead Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date _ __ o_c_t_o_b_er_ l 9_,_2_0_1_6 __ _ 

Public Hearing Date ___ N_ o_v_em_ b_e_r_l_, _2_0_16 _ _ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

PermitSought: _ _ A_ll_A_I_c_oh_ o_I O_ n_P_r_e_1n_ is_e_L_i_q_u_o_r _L_ic_e_n_s_e _ _ ___ _ _ _ __________ _ _ _ 

Applicant seeking to establish bar room (no food service) where current hair salon exists Description _____ _ _ ___________ _ ___ ________ ___ ___ _ ~ 

Keith Leighton d/b/a The Revival Pub Submitted by _ ___ _ _____________ ________ _________ _ 

978-502-8189 
Address _ _ 2_s_M_ a_i1_1_S_t1_·e_e_t _#_I_A ___ _ _ _ _ Telephone _ ______ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline D ate so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

--~Apptoved _ ___ .Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r reco1nmmdatio11is1Jot ''Approved'~ please specify/ i//11strate reaso1Js 111/!J.) 

Comments: 
fW• <'w .. h:!'l"l- 'f'l.'VS 'f"o 'JZ.e;.Jt>vAI\: /J ?O""'TTUIU dp- µ,s ~tU'J/~ -ro C1z.~.A"Tlr ...,,+l'" 

~/J&., ~IZ- Tt·hr ~iz- · ~ ... ~ -r ./.) r:>D u c./f7T fl/U ""F'f'- 11+.' W utu~ . 
"T?'..- -c'I ,-r,;:r. A.IVS "fZ- I ._... • 1 I I :i::- j-l-AV Ir t-l u1 ,_,, ci.rll.I t-'Y.1 I . 14//)L. I - . 

;r MVI:' ~o "OP?J~if'U"" w1-n+ nft~ ~f1Vt'°J1 ~ ... ,.....,., q'{Zl)~r~lJ, cY~Vf~ '*fF" ~N 
C?~/?TT"i -n-t...-



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head Review 

Board of Health Review D eadline Date ___ O_c_to_b_e_r_i_9_, _2_0_16 _ _ _ 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ N_ o_v_em_ b_e_r_l_,_2_0_16 _ _ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

PermitSought: __ All _ _ A_I_c_oh_o_lO_ n_P_r_e_m_is_e_L_i_q_u_o_r _L_ic_e_n_s_e _ ______ _ _ _______ _ ___ _ 

Applicant seeking to establish bar room (no food service) where curren t h air salon exists Description _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___________ _____ ____ _ _ _ ______ ~ 

Keith Leighton d/b/a The Revival Pub Submitted by ______ ____ ____ _ _ ___________________ _ 

978-502-8189 
Address _ _ 2_s_M_ a1_· n_S_t_r_ee_t_#_l_A ______ _ Telephone _ ______ ___________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

--~Approved --~Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recommendation is not ''Approved'~ please spec!(y/ il/11strate reasons 1uqy.) 

Comments: 

Date_~lo-f-/_/ 1--1-/~l _, __ _ 
r 7 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

Board of H ealth 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police D epartment 

Fire D epartment 

Review D eadline Date _ __ o_c_to_b_e_r_l_9_, _2_0_16 __ _ 

Public Hearing Date _ __ N_ o_v_em_ b_e_r_l_, _2_0_16 _ _ _ 

Building Inspector/ Zoning Enforcement O fficer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community D evelopment Office 

PermitSought: _ _ A_l_l_Al_c_o_h_o_l_O_n_ P_re_m_ is_e_L_i_q_u_o_r _L_ic_e_n_se _ _ ___ __________ ___ _ _ 

Applicant seeking to establish bar room (no food service) where current hair salon exists D escription _ ________ _ ___ ___ _ _ ___ ___ ___ __________ ~ 

Keith Leighton d/b/a The Revival Pub Submitted by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _____ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

978-502-8189 Address _ _ 2_s_M_ a_in_S_t_re_e_t_#_l_A _____ _ _ Telephone _ _ _ ___ _ _____ ___ ___ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board o f 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline D ate so that the Board o f Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

~.Approved --~Modifications N eeded _ _ _ _ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r reco1m11wdatioJ1 is J/Ot ''Approved'~ please spectfy/ il/11strate rcasoJ1s wl?Y.J 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health Review Deadline Date _ _ _ o_c_to_b_e_r_l_9_, _20_16 _ _ _ 

Department of Public Works Public H earing Date _ __ N_ o_ve_1_n_b_e_r_l_, _2_0_16 _ _ _ 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/ Treasurer 

Assessor's O ffice 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

PerrnitSought: __ A_l_l_A_I_co_h_o_l_O_ n_P_r_e_m_1_·s_e_L_iq_u_o_r_L_ic_e_n_se _ _ ___ _____ ___ _______ ~ 

Applicant seeking to establish bar room (no food service) where current hair salon exists 
Description~------------------------------------~ 

Keith Leighton d/b/a The Revival Pub Submitted by ________________ _ ______ ________ _ ___ _ 

978-502-8189 
Address _ _ 2_s_M_ a_in_S_t_re_e_t_#_l_A ______ _ Telephone __________ _ _______ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

--~Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ D isapprove 

(lfyo11r reco1J1mendatio11 is 110/ ''Approved'~ please specijj/ il/11strate reasons nJ/!)'.) 

Comments: 

Title~ 



T own o f Ayer 

Board of Selectm en's Office 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head Review 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 

Review Deadline D ate ___ o_c_t_o_b_ei_· _19_•_2_0_1_6 _ _ _ 

Public Hearing Date ___ N_ o_v_em_ b_e_r_l_, _2_0_16 __ _ 

Police Department 
Pire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
Clerk/ Collector/ Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

All Alcohol On Premise Liquor License 
Permit Sought: ----- --- ---- --- -------- --------------

Applicant seeking to establish bar room (no food service) where current hair salon exists Description ________ ____ _ ___________________ _____ ~ 

Keith Leighton d/b/a The Revival Pub Submitted by ___ _ _ ____ ___ ___ ____________ _______ _ _ 

25 Main Street #IA Address _______ _ _______ _ 
978-502-8189 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's 0 f£ice by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

--~Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r J'Cco111111c11datio11 is1101 "Approved'~ please spccijj/ il/11stratc t'Caso11s 111'!).) 

Comments: 

s~~ Title C. A }.... \ -L ~ ""- / 

Date J 0 \ \ \ \ i·· \.-. 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 
Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date __ o_ c_to_b_e_r_1_9_• _20_1_6 __ _ 

Public Hearing Date ___ N_o_v_e_m_b_e_r_l_,_2_0_1_6 __ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Conservation Committee 
Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 
Economic & Community Development Office 

PermitSought: __ A_ll_ A_lc_o_h_o_l_0_1_1_P_re_n_1_is_e_L_i_q_uo_1_·L_ ic_e_n_se ___________________ _ 

Applicant seeking to establish bar room (no food service) where current hair salon exists Description _ _____ __________ ____ ________________ ~ 

Submittedby __ K_e_it_h_L_e_ig_h_to_n_ d_l_b_la_T_h_e_R_e_v_iv_a_l_P_u_b __________________ _ 

Address __ 2_s_M_ a1_· n_S_t_re_e_t_:11_1_A _ _____ _ 
978-502-8189 

Telephone _ ________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmcn's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

~pproved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

(Jjjio111· reco1mm11datio11 is 11ot ''Approved': please speij'fj/ i/hJStrate reaso11s 111/!Y) 

Comments: ,My ~JIM~-0Ulw6 16 )IJA.\ 'j))cAiof'o&t:JU ~Uf/.IM~ t01LL i.?t A. 
''c~,~iYl.Cv.J 10~ I~ ;F wri'U_ ~61.1\).J /j.)/~ (..)>u_ lit A Cll£'~(i-
(o,<Av9L11··-<uwT'n OCW.....i\Vw"cJ.Avuvt' ~ ..AAiv.lL A~ A~ c~\"-.) G 01~ ~6 
·-t- (oc1.At.. a~OV\.\hlo u~n~~11o...> v4.Ac~ , 

Signed~?J_/f---'-L~----



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

25 BRODI< STREET 
A YER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: October 27, 20 16 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Mark Wetzel, P.E. Superintendent of Public Works 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E., Town Engineer 

Subject: November 1st Meeting Agenda Items 

1. Update on Pan Am Diesel Fuel Spill Clean-up 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

2. Recommendation for Reduced Sewer Connection Fee for Existing Residents - See 
attached memo recommending a temporary reduction in the sewer connection fee for 
existing residents with Town sewer abutting their property. For approval by the Board. 

3. Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project Contract Change Order - This Change Order is 
for installation of temporary bypass and final connections for fire services at #39 and #49 
Main Street, a three-way valve connection at Main Street, and materials and labor 
associated with replacing a defective hydrant near #49 Main Street. A copy of the Change 
Order is attached. For signature by the Chair. 

4. Pre-Engineered Garage at Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant Agreement- Attached is 
the Agreement with Dankris Builders Corp. for constiuction of a pre-engineered garage at 
the Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant. For signature by the Board. 

5. West Main Street Wastewater P umping Station Contract Change Order - Attached is 
Change Order No. 2 for Scherbon Consolidated Inc. for the construction of the West Main 
Street Wastewater Pumping Station Replacement. The change order is for $8,993 related to 
changes in connections to the existing sewer in West Main Street. For signature by the 
Chair. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Marl< L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: October 19, 2016 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Memorandum 

Robert Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E,, Public Works Superintendent 

Re: Sewer Connection Fee 

25 BRODI< STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

The Sewer Connection Fee was increased on July I, 2016 from $1,500 per equivalent residential 
unit (ERU) to $4,800 per ERU. The fee had not been increased in 13 years, The new rate was 
calculated based on the cost to collect and treat the wastewater for a three bedroom residential unit 
(330 gpd), 

Several residents have expressed an issue with the increased rates, particularly those that have 
existing sewer in front of their house and only recently needed to connect to the sewer, I reviewed 
the water & sewer records and estimate that there are approximately I 00 houses that are not 
connected to the sewer but have town sewer in front of their house, 

Based on the input from the residents, I propose that the Town allow existing residents to cormect to 
the Town sewer for a connection fee of $2,000 for a period ending July 1, 2017, This does not 
include any of the costs to make the physical connection. They would still be responsible for 
obtaining all related permits (road opening, trench, plumbing) and would need to use a DPW 
approved "drain layer", 

If the Board concurs with this recommendation, The DPW will mail a notification to the affected 
residents. 



Change Order No. ___ 2 __ _ 

Dale of Issuance: Effective Date: 

Project: Pleasant Slreel Reconstruction Project 'Owner: Town of Ayer, MA Owne(s Contract No.: 

Contract: Pleasant Streel Reconstruction Project DaleofConlract:May 17, 2016 

Contractor: R icciardi Bros., Inc. Englnee(s Project No.: 

The Contract Docume nts are modified as follows upon execution of th is Change Order: 

Descrtpllon: Additional malerlals, labor, and installallon or temporary bypass and flnal connections for fire services 

al 1139 and 1149 Main Slreet. Addltlonal malerlals, labor. and inslall of lhree-way valve and tee for water main 

connection at Main Slreel. Materials and labor assoclaled wllh hydranl replacement near 1149 Main Slreel. 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): Drawings, Cost Sheets 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: 

Original Contract Price: 

$833 566.45 

Increase from previously approved Change Orders 
No._ 1 _ _ _ lo No. _ _ 1 _ __ . 

$5 500.00 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$839 066.45 

Increase of lhis Change Order: 

$31 541.95 

Conlracl Price Incorporating this Change Order: 

$870 608.40 

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: 

B : B : 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Times: O Working days " Calendar days 

Substantial completion {days or date): November 17, 2016 

Ready for final payment {days or dale):------------

Increase from previously approved Change Orders 
No. __ 1 _ _ to No. _ _ 1 _ _ . 

Substantial completion {days): ~1 _ _ _ ___ _ _____ _ 

Ready for final payment (days): --- - ----- ----

Contract Times prior to this Chang~ r '"' Dy 
Substantial completion (days or d~""e,_,_m,,,~=-""8""~-=~_,_1 J,,_ _ _ _ _ 

Ready for final payment (days or dale):--- - --------

Increase of this Cllange Order: 

Substantial completion {days or date): ~7~d=a~vs~---------

Ready for final paymenl (days or date): - ---- - - --- - -

Contract Times wilh all approved Change Orders: 

Substantial completion (days or date): November 25, 2016 

Ready for final payment (days or date):-- - --- - - - - - -

ACCEPTED: 

B: 
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Slgnalure) Conlractor (Authorized Signature) 

Date: 

APPROVED BY FUNDING 
AGENCY (IF APPLICABLE): 

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) 

Dale: 

[] LOP'< 
Agency (Aulhorized Signature) 

Prepared by lhe Engineers' J oint Contrnct Documenls Commitlcc and endorsed by lhe 
Associated General Contmctors of America anti the Construction Spccifirn lions Institute. 

Date: 

Date: - - - - - - --- - - --

11366B 



Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 
PCO/Change Order 

Project: Pleasant St. Reconstruction 

PCO/Change Order#: 2 

Engineer: Ayer DPW 

25 Brooks St. 

General Contractor: Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 

20 Envelope Ter. 

Date: 9.16.16 Ayer, MA 01432 Worcester MA, 01604 

Scope of Work Description: 

5~~-~~-~~g~a~S.~~!:.~.£!~!1-~ ...... --·-·····-------··········---··-··--·-·--···-····-··--·-----·-··--·------·-···-·-----·--··------·-··--·-·---·---·········--··-··-·-·-·-·---······-············----···---········ 
49 and 39 Main St. 
o.ooo oooo-•--••-0000_0 ____ ,_·- · ·-··-·-··--··-··-··--·-· ·•-oo•••--o-oooOHOO•O __ _.. .. , ,...,, __ ,,,,,,_,,,,,_ . ,_,, __ ,,,,_ , , ,,...,,,... __ ~--•O•O-OO•oO-OOoO-·O•o•o----·•••oooo-ooooo~•-OOo-OO·-•Oooooo .... oooo-oo-ooHOO••O-•OOOO•-oo.-oo-oooooo ... O OOOOOOOO-•-Oo - .-·OOOOOOOOoo ____ o oo-OOOOo OOOOOOOo ooOHo_o_ooooooooooo o.ooo oo o .o 

Ti·;;;;;··e~~~;;:;;;-=··1··0;;;,;·······--·--··--············-----·- ······-······ ·········-·····-·····---··-·-··-··-··········- ·---····-··-·-··-·-······-··············--··---··-·-········--···-··-··· ····-·-···········-·-·······--··-··----·-·······-·····-······-·-··-···-···········--·-······-·········-··-···· ···· 

Scope of Work Description : 
Materials I Units I Labor I Equipment I Total Cost 

Item Description I UOM I Qty !Cost Per Unitl Total I per MH I MHRS I Rate I Total I Eq. Type I #Hrs. I Rate I Total I 
Bypass Connections ;Parts i LS i 2.0 ; S325.00i $650.00iOperator ; 8.00 i 69.38i $555.04iMini Excavator i 8.00 i $45.00i S360.00l S1 .565.04 

-··---·---··-·-·--·-··-----r----··-----·-·r····--·-r···········--i---·-··-----r---so.O<ilL.;b-;;;;~---T···--a:oo i ····-5;: 1s l ··$4-;·4-:0015;;;;~.Y:ruck -·----r· a.oo i ·-s25-:0oT-$2oii:oor-···--··s6i4:oo 
----·-·--·--·----·-··--·~----·----------··-··-·-·r-····---y---·-r----·-r-·--so.oor-·~··-·-----y-··--1-·-·-so:oo-Y--·----·-···-····T---i -··---r·-·--so:-ciof ..... -.. --$0-:0o 
----·-----·-··-·--r-·-·-··-·-·-----·-r····---y---·--r-----r--"iii:Oor-·---r-·----·-r·--·---r···--so.ooi -·-·----········--r---r·-··---r·---so:oo1------···ici~6o 

::::::::::====:::=::::~~==:::::===~~:1:===:::==::::::::::::=::=:::::=r=:=:=:T~:::::==~~:r-·:=::===:==1::=~E9.r=::::::::=====r=::=:::=~~::=:~::::::=::=::::::~1=:::::::!?fi~::::::::::=====::::::=::::::=::r:::::=r:::::::::=:::::::r====~E.;~91:::::=:::=:::::~-0~~~-
l ; i l ; $0.00i ; ; l $0.00l l l l $0.00l $0.00 

::::::=::::=::=:=::===:=:=:::::::::::::::=::i:==:::::=:=::=~~::::::=:=:::=::::=c:::::::::=:::::::=:=:=:=I::::::::::::::::::~I:~~:~j~i?P.[:::::::::::::::::=r::===:::::::::::::L:::::::::::::1::::::::~E.;?.eI::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~==::r:::::=:::::T:::::::::::i:::::::::::~;994::::::::::::::::j~§:0 
l j j i i $0.00l l l i $0.00j l i ; SO.OOl $0.00 

::::::::=:::::::::::::::::~~=::::::::==!===:====:::::::::=:=~==:=·T:~~:==·····T:::-.::::=:=::=4::::::::::~f~~r.:::==:::::~==r:::::::::==~T-··-:::::::=+:==:~~~;~~r.=:=:==:=:=:::::::i=:=:::::::~::=:::::::::=:i=:::::::::J"~~9~==::::::::::::~ie!? 
; ; ; ; ; $0.00; ; ; ; $0.00; ; ; ; $0.00; S0.00 

=~-==:=~~:.==:=::::.-===:1~=====:::::=~~r--·--·-·:··-·····---=-1=====+=- :~:~bF==~~=t===::----r=:~~==r::.-~:~~:~~r=:.~.:::=~=--=-.::::::::=::~~-=F:::::::=r:::::===:1:=~~=:f~~~1=:=:::::::=f f~ 
--···-·----·--·····--r·--------·-·-·;---·-·r·-·-·--r··-------1-ro.ool --·---y-·----y-·-····----y-··--so.001-·-----·····----y--··---·-r------r·······-·$0.ooi--··-········-sci:oo 

·····---····-----··-···--r--····-··------·--·--r·---i-------r····-····----·T···-·--sa:ocir-····-----r·--·-··---r--··---r-·-·sa-:001--··-···----··-··-·T---····--r---··--r-········-·so.0o1-···-·-····--so.oo 
·······-···---···-····-·---··-····-··r·--···········-·-··----·r·· ········-·r---···-··---i--·····--···r··-··-so.oa~--··-··-··-r-··---····-·r·---·-·····-·t-·-·so.oor····--·----····-···--r-···· ·······r----··r·······--ro:oor---·-····-·fo-:oo 
·-········-··--··-·-·-····-··-··-··-T·---··-·-·--·-·-····-r·-······-T---·--······T--·-·-·-···r--iSiITioT-·-·-········--y-·-·---···-·T·-----····1······-sa:oo1········--·---··········-··-·r············r·----·1·········-sifooT···············$0~00 

~~~-~?.~-~-----·····--··-····---······· ···l··· ········--··························--·~·-······-··-~-·-···-···-·····l-···--······-·······~-----~~?E~qg_~·-··-················~·····-····-·····-·-i·-············---4----·~-~~-~~--···········-·-·-········ ············+···········---~·······---·····i········~~-~.9.:~9.\-........ ~3:.~.?.?.:~::. 
····-··-·-··-·····-·······-··-········-···-·j·--·-···············--·-······--··-·[······-· ~ ···········-··-··· ~ ····· ···········-+-··-·-·-·-+--·-···-··-···-t··--· ···-·······t--·············-f-···-············tsiiti:COriirac.ta·r:s-i:a-t;c;r·iiiiu·iari-ce-~o-Si···--·····!····-44.aa%1··-·-····$425.3a 
·-·····-···-·--··-·--·-··-······---r··-·-·-···--····----····--·r···---·-r··-·····-·-·-·-r--·····----1··--···-·---T--·······-r·········-····--y-··--······--r······-····-·1slii.i·:rc;iai---···--·-··1-·-····T ··--····---r·········-····-·-;--······s2·.s-os.42 

I I I I I I I I I \Overtiead & Profit I I I 10.ooo;., $260.54 

Total co No. I I I I I I I I I I I I I I $2,865.96 

Print Name: ~~~~~~--..,..~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~ ~ G~ 
This PCO/Change order summary does not reflect changes in the original Contract Sum or original Contract lime. This PCO/Change Order is in adcf~1on to the original Contract Sum an ct lime. 

Ricciardi Bros .. Inc. (RBI} reserves the right to additional time or to cfirect, and indirect costs associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights to an additional extension of e or to recover add~ional costs by signing this 
PCO/Change Order. The General Contractor. in executing this PCO/Change Order, agrees that RBI has properly reserved its rights for additional time and compensation. 
RBI reserves its rights to additional time and time dependent direct and indirect costs associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights to an exension of time or to recover time dependent direct or indirect costs by signing 
this PCO/Change Order. 

The total for this PCO/Change Order summary provides compensation for all direct costs and indirect non time related costs associated with this change. In accepting this reservation of rights, the General Contractor has not waived any of its 
rights under contract and law. Other than allowing this reservation of rights for this PCO/Change Order, all other contract provisions remain in full force and effect. 

Page 1 



Project: Pleasant St. Reconstruction 

PCO/Change Order#: 3 

Date: 9.16.16 

Scope of Work Description: 
Main St Cut-In 

Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 
PCO/Change Order 

Engineer: Ayer DPW 

25 Brooks St. 

Ayer, MA 01432 

General Contractor: Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 

20 Envelope Ter. 

Worcester MA, 01604 

I Materials I Units I Labor I Equipment I 
Scope of Work Descriptionl-

1
--------.... ---.-----..-----..-----i Total Cost 

Item Description I UOM I Qty I Cost Per Unitl Total I per MH I MHRS I Rate I Total I Eq. Type I ;: Hrs. I Rate I Total I 

Total CO No. I I I I I I I I I I I I I I SS,845.76 

Company=-------~.,.."""''""""'-----------

Accepted by: ______ ~~--.... .-----------

Print Name: 
~------------..... ,,.,,..----------------~ 

Date: ~ 
NOTES: 
This PCO/Change order summary does not reflect ctlanges in the original Contract Sum or original Contract Time. This PCO/Change Order is in addition to the original Contract Sum and Con e. 

Ricciardi Bros., Inc. (RBI) reserves the right to additional time or to direct, and indirect costs associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights to an additional extension of ti recover additional costs by signing this 
PCO/Change Order. The General Contractor. in executing this PCO/Change Order. agrees that RBI has properly reserved its rights for additional time and compensation. 

RBI reserves its rights to additional time and time dependent direct and incfirect costs associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights to an exension of time or to recover tim~ndent direct or indirect costs by signing 
this PCO/Change Order. 

The total for this PCO/Change Order summary provides compensation for all direc1 costs and indirect non time related costs associated with this ctlange. In accepting lhis reservation of rights, the General Contractor has not waived any of its 
rights under contract and law. Other than allowing this reservation of rights for this PCO/Change Order, all other contract provisions remain in full force and effect 

Page 1 



Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 
PCO/Change Order 

Project: Pleasant St Reconstruction Engineer. Ayer DPW 

PCO/Change Order#: _____ 4 ____ _ 25 Brooks St 

General Contractor: Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 

20 Envelope Ter. 

Date: 9 .30.16 Ayer, MA 01432 Worcester MA, 01604 ----------
Scope of Work Description: 

!-----·---------------------------------- ------- ---------·----------·--·------·---··------·--------·········----·· 

Note: 
Time Extensi-on_:_4_D-·a-y-------------- ----------- -------· ·--------------·---- -------------------------··--·---·--···-·-·· 

I Materials I Units I Labor I Equipment 
Scope of Work Description I Item Description I UOM I Qty I Cost Per Unitl Total I per MH I MHRS I Rate I Total I Eq. Type I #Hrs. I Rate I Total : Total Cost 

Fire Service@39MainSL 18x6Tee EA ! 1.0 l S273.17l $273.17i0perator . 16.001 69.38i $1.1 10.08iBackhoe ...... __ ~ ~.o ! ~-0.09.~ .... -~soo.oo~-·~.:].~_?.~~ 
is-Megalug /Glands i EA i - 2.0 i --$55.2si s110.s0Tt:iriv;:--·-r-····i6.00T"53.2i1 $851 .36hOWheeler 1 16.00 i $55.00l $880.00j $1.841.86 

·-·····-···--.. ---··--···-······--:---··--·--·---~---"--.. ··-.. ··~·------. - --· . . . . . . . . . . ----. -·---·---W Megalug /Glands ! EA i 3.0 ! S41 .25! $123.751Laborer ! 16.00 l 51.75! $828.00jServiceTruek ! 16.00 ! $25.00! $400.001 $1,351.75 
-·-··-·--·--·-··---··-r5.-G";t~-···---·--··--"T ... EA' .... I_._1":oT"'-$545.0o~-··s-s45.ooT'----··r-···--·-r· .. ·--··--r·-$o.oo!Mi~i ~.;~!~~-==:-~- a.00"[""$4s.0oi-=s3So:oaT'" .... ~:····5~9~:00 

=·-·-·· .. -···--···-----~~E!..Box ··--·-··-----+ .. ~· 1.0 i $183.ooi s1a3,.ooi i --;- . so.ooi i i i so.ooi $183.00 
!6" CLDI . LF ! 12.0 i $13.401 $160.80! -.. -r-.. ·-·---r-·-r $0.ooi ---r--1--··-r---so.0o1----s;6ci:So 

-----·-·------·--~dSt;~·---r-EP--r··-····-1:~$9s25i---S9625T-··--T·-· .. -·-··-1-··-.... -.... ·-r --so:0o1--·----.... -··--·--r···-·-1 .. ·-·-· .. ·-:·r···-.. ·-···-so.oor-· .. ··--s95.25 
Flr°e Service @49M~in si:---\sx4 Tee i EA l 1:0"1--$176.92j S176.92l0perator i 16.00 ! 69.3a1 s1.110.os!Backhoe i s.oo rs:;oo:Qa1°$'a00:001--sz.o87.00 ·-· .. ·-·-·--·-.. ···- ·--···--··-··--····-----.-.--·- -·-··-·-·J'-••·---1 .. ·--·--··---·--·--··~-----·-·--·-·--··-·---·--·-.. --··--··-·--·--- .. ------···-----·---'-,_ ____________ iB" Megatug/ Glands i EA i 2.0 i S55.25l $110.SOlDriver ! 16.00 i 53.211 $851 .36l10Wheeler i 16.00 j $55.00t $880.001 $1.841.86 

f.i~~Gi;.;ds--TEAT"--;o:oT-"-S3s.95j"S359.5oTt.-;;~-1--·-1s.oor--51.751-$828.00i~7eT;;;·;;-.. ---·--r;s-:ooT""'$z5:00f-·-$4oo.ooT"- ·- $1 .587~5ii 

·-·-·--::..===-_:_···--~~..£'.!!=.... ... _._, .. _ .:.._+. ~--i--~ ....... ...1:9-t-.--~~5.0D.j_ ... ~.~:~,f.. .... _::_~ i ... _::_ ... _ ..... ~-···----+---1~~~~~ini ~~-----.. -! .!~.~ ~5.00! ~~ .. .9.~f-.. ~-~ss:~ 
1Gate Box ; EA ! 1.0 ! $183.00! $183.00; ! ! ! $0.00! i l ; $0.00; $183.00 ==.:_ __ , .. _ .. _J.4· C!E!_____ LF-r--· 16.0 1 519.SO'. s312.oo~ -r--~---·-r·'W:OOl-------.. -··-y--· j - ·· .. -···r-·"-sa-:ooi···-···-··5312:00 

·--·-·-··------~~~~·-·--··-t·-~-t-·--.. -~'.~+--i*:ffi---~·~~t--.. --··--t-"'""--·-i-·==--t-+~;:t=~~-··--·--t-·~-·-·~-- - i ~=:-i~;:--=-·-~i~~:~ 
-· i4" 11 Bend EA i 2.0 i $54.491 S108.98i i SO.OOi i j so.001 $108.98 

~~~'.'~------···----~-.. ---·--···--l-----L ...... --... -l---------l-.~·4.~El-.-........ L. ..... -........ - .. l--.. ··---..\ .. ~.:..~:~~1-·--····-.. -·--·-·J·-·--···J ...... _ ... _ . ..4. .. ~"!!.~.~.!--~-~,!72:£! 

-::::::__ ....... ---·--·-·-.. ·-·~--.. ---·--·-.. -~ .. --··-~·-·--~-··---·-=1---·-~-i=:=.=-·+·~~~~n~ost ' ~~~~ 
I I I I I I I I I I Ovemead & Profit I I I 10.00%• $1 ,633.17 

Total CO No. I I I I I I I I I I I I I I $17,964.89 

Company: ~ 
L----' 

Accepted by: 

Print Name: 

Date: ~ 
NOTES: 
This PCOIChange order summary does not reflect changes in the original Contract Sum or original Contract nme. This PCO/Change Order is in addition to the original Contract Sum and Contr ime. 
Ricciardi Bros., Inc. (RBI) reserves the right to additional time or to direct, and indirect cosls associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights to an additional extension of ti~r to reccver additional costs by signing this 
PCO/Change Order. The General Contractor. in executing this PCO/Change Order, agrees that RBI has properly reserved its rights for additional time and compensation. ~ 

RBI reserves its rights to additional time and time dependent direct and indirect costs associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights 10 an exension of time or to recover time dependent direct or indirect ccsts by signing 
this PCO/Change Order. 

The lotal !or this PCO/Change Order summary provides ccmpensation for all direct costs and indirect non time related costs associated with this change. In accepting this reservation of rights. the General Contractor has not waived any of its 
rights under contract and law. Other than allowing this reservation of rights for this PCO/Change Order, all other ccntract provisions remain in full force and effect. 

Page 1 



Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 
PCO/Change Order 

Project: Pleasant St. Reconstruction Engineer: Ayer DPW 

25 Brooks St. 

General Contractor: Ricciardi Bros., Inc. 

20 Envelope Ter. PCO/Change Order#: S 

Date: 1021 .16 Ayer, MA 01432 Worcester MA, 01604 

Scope of Work Description: 

··----·--··-------·-------------- --·------- ---------------------·---------·-------------·-----------
~'"0.?t t~!.epl~~~~!!.l! .. ~~~.!:'Y.~!~!.'.'!! .. ':12ain "-~--·-··-·-···----·-·---·-----·--·-·-·--·-----------·--·-·--·----····---·---·-·-·--·----··-·-·-----·--····----···--···--·--·····-
Upon exposing pipe it was foun~~-~.!.~'.'~ be shut down. Hole was backfilled until rev!~~~.~ de~n:i2!ned ~Y Ayer-~-·----·-----·--·-·----·---·--·---·-··---··-··--··---.. ·-·-········-··-·-·-··--·········
Note: This work is in addition to final repair. -· -----·- ---·--·-··-· nme Extension: 1 DAY 

Scope of Work Description I Materials I Units I Labor I Equipme.nt I Total Cost 
I Item Description I UOM I Q ty I Cost Per Unitl Total I per MH I MHRS I Rate I Total I Eq. Type I #Hrs. I Rate I Total I 

- ---·---·-·-····---- ~s~.~--------~ .. .E!--4-..-. .E..l.--$·1 5.00.j_.~OO~Operator ~ __ 5.00 ~ ·-·~9.38~ _!.~~lMini ~=~~a~----· ~ _2:90 ~ . S45:9.~---g~~·Cl<!.j .. _ ... --~9].:~ 
.__. ~Concrete Oi_sposal i LS i 1.0 i $50.00i SSO.OO~Laborer i 10.00 i 53.21 i $532.10~Service Truck i 5.00 i $25.00i _,_!125.00~ __£~?.:.~ 

··--·--·---···-·-·--.. --.. ~ -···-·-·----·--+··----' ----:-·-···--··---:-·--$0.00~ ·---·--+-·---~-·-·--:--:SO·ool----· ·--: ---:------' ---~o.oo'. _____ so.oo 
l ! ! i ! SO.OOl ! l ! $0.00l l l ! SO.OOl SO.CO - ··-·-··-·--···--· .. ·--·--.. ·r- ·-·----··---···--r··--T···--·-··-r--.. -···-··1--·--w-.·aor-···--·· .. ·······-r-.. ·--··-1-·······--r-·-·$0:0-or·--·-.. ······-···-·-·-·-r···-··-r··-····~--·-··-so.oaT-···--·w.aa 

r---- . . . . $0.00i r·-·~--- . so.00·1--------r---r---·-r--·so.ooi---·--.~ 
>-·-------····--··-··-···~---··-----·-~····---t---·~---··-·!'-·--.---·-·-!··--··--··!---~------.-------~.---~ . ~~~ 

l ; l ! l $0.00! l l ! $0.00! l ! . $0.00! $0.00 ..... ·-·-·-----·- .. ·--- ·r-····--·---···-·-··-·1---··-r-·····-·---y-···-···--·-·- 1-··--so.cior· .... ---r·----····--··j----·-·-r-··sa:oa~···----···-·----·····-·'"-j'···-··-···i·--··--'T·-·- sa.a·a1-·--·$0'.oo 
·-----·----~====~------· -y----~ --- ~ ~=---=-=1---so~0~ ·-=~r----~~==-·-"1-· .@--··-·-----=~=1-----~--···1--·-·· .. ·$D.cJ01-····-·-·--sq~ 
--···-··--·-··--····-··-·-···--;..··--··-·· .. --·-····--·-·-+-···--=-·-·--··-··--L--------·L-.. ~.9·00l ..... _. ___ L_ ______ ._i_. __ . __ .. -L .. -.~l--·--···-----L-·--··-r----·-...... -·----~~~P.9J_ .. _ ...... ~.:9.2 

________ .--L. .... _______ .. .L.. i i ··~--~~_j_··--···--L----J.--~~~----·--·-·-··-·---l--··· i ...... --L--·--~.~~~~--·--·~9;£~ 
-·------ -----!-----------!-i ---+----+-- i $0.00i i i i $0.00i i i i $0.00i so.co 

-···-····-·--·-·-·- ·--·---···!--·· .. -·-··------·+--·-: -·-·---·-' -----· .. --;-. ..-!.9:.~ i ·-·---.. - -i---·----4--··---:-.. --.~:.q_o~ ·--·-------+-----: --·--·-= _ so.ooj_~~ ==------- , ··-·-·----+-··-t--.. --·--t--.. --+--·-!~~H------r---.. ·~=t=--i=1~=:==-=···---.. t---·+ .. ~=t=~=t~~==~~~~ 
~~?~~·---·-·---·----·~-.... ·-·-·-···-·-·~·--·-l-----··---~-·-··--·-·-l--~·~.9.!...-·--·--·-l---.. - .......... L .... - .. - .. -l . .....!.~~:£9.l-... _, ... _._,_,_, __ .. _ .. ..J. ....... __ L., .. _ ....•... .J--.. ~~!?..0;!2.9.L ... _.~!2~:£~ 

i 
1 

; 
1 

' ; ; i 1 ----lsuh-cOriiraciorni:aiiCii-Tn~rei-~i--.. -+--44.oo'lJ-·--s3ssT6 ·--·-·- -----·-··-----------" r Ts~·Total ---r--·-1 S1 .695.76 

I I 1 I 1 I l I I Overhead & Profit l I l 10.00%• I $169.58 

I I l l l I I I I I I I I Total CO No. I $1,865.34 

Company: e Accepted by: 

Print Name: A 
NOTES: 

Date: Q 
This PCO/Change order summary does not reflect changes in the original Contract Sum or original Contract Time. This PCO/Change Order is in addition to the original Contract Sum and ~lime. 

Ricciardi Bros., Inc. (RSI) reserves the right to additional time or to direct. and indirect costs associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights to an additional extension 9 e or to recover additional costs by signing lhis 
PCO/Change Order. The General Contractor, in executing this PCO/Change Order. agrees that RBI has properly reserved its rights for additional time and compensation. ~ 

RSI reserves its rights to additional time and time dependent direct and indirect costs associated with this PCO/Change Order. RBI does not waive its rights to an exension of time or to reCii'V"'"e!Rii.(ne dependent direct or indirect costs by signing 
this PCO/Change Order. 

The total for this PCO/Change Order summary provides compensation for all direct costs and indirect non time related costs associated with this change. In accepting this reservation of rights. the General Contractor has not waived any of its 
rights under contract and law. Other than allowing this reservation of rights for this PCO/Change Order. all other contract provisions remain in full force and effect. 

Page 1 



------------------------

:': 

~ f--'-~~+--~-i-~f--+-~~f--+-~~~-'-~~l-~~+-1--+--lc~-\--'-~--l 

8 

() 

I 
~ 
)> 

PLEASANT STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
AYER, MA 

~ 
• _, 

1n1, 
~ l ! ~" 
n L 
I' ,, 
I 

a; 

' 

~~~9: 
- . 

. "1 
"';,ijj~ • Ii' $(;!§:&! 

~ 

~~~~ ~ ''i 
0 ~ac: 

~a~§, 'o 
"" 

j ~ 
< ~ l 
~ 

" 



SECTION 00500 
OWNER-CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between The Town of Ayer, Massachusetts 

Dankris Builders Corp. 

Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 - WORK 

("Owner") and 

("Contractor''). 

1.0 I Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents, Contractor's Non
Price and Price Proposals, and a letter titled "Pre-Engineered Garage at Grove Pond WTP" dated October 21, 
2016 from Contractor to Ayer DPW which contains changes in scope and price from the Contractor's Proposal. 
The Work is for the Pre-engineered Garage at the Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant and is generally 
described as fo llows: 

The design, prefabrication, site preparation, site assembly/installation and all services required to complete and 
deliver one pre-engineered garage at the Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant. Services not included are 
identified in the October 21, 20 16 letter described above. 

ARTICLE 2 - THE PROJECT 

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Contrnct Documents may be the whole or only a paii is generally 
described as follows: 

See Request for Proposals (RPP) Part 3 and negotiated t s j)e and price changes in the letter titled "Pre
Engineered Garage at Grove Pond WTP" dated Octobe 21 016 rom Contractor to Ayer DPW. 

ARTICLE 3- ENGINEER 0 c 
3.01 The Ayer DPW (Engineer) shall be the Owner's representative, assume all duties and responsibilities, and have 

the rights and authority assigned to Engineer in the Contract Documents in connection with the completion of 
the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT TIMES 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness for final payment 
as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 120 days after the date when the Contract Times conunence 
to run as provided in Article VI of the General Conditions, and completed and ready for final payment in 
accordance with A1ticle VJ of the General Conditions within 150 days after the date when the Contract Times 
commence to nm. 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and that Owner will suffer 
financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times speci fied in Paragraph 4.02 above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed in accordance wi th the General Conditions. The parties also recognize the delays, 
expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by 



Owner if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and 
Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), Contractor shall pay Owner 
$1,000 for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for Substantial Completion until the 
Work is substantially complete. After Substantial Completion, if Contractor shal l neglect, refuse, or fail to 
complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted by Owner, 
Contractor shall pay Owner $I ,000 for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for 
completion and readiness for final payment until the Work is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents an amount 
in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts determined pursuant to Paragraph 5.0 I A. 

A. For all Work, at the price of $308,986.00 (Tlu·ee Hundred Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty Six dollars 
and Zero cents) which is equivalent to the price stated in Contractor's Price Proposal Form minus the scope 
and price changes in the letter titled "Pre-Engineered Garage at Grove Pond WTP" dated October 21, 2016 
from Contractor to Ayer DPW, all attached hereto as an exhibit. 

ARTICLE 6 - PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

6.0 I Submittal and Processing of Payments 

A. Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article Vlll of the General Conditions. 
Applications for Payment will be processed by Engineer as provided in the General Conditions. 

6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage 
~ 

A. Owner shall make progress f th1f C~n ct Price on the basis of Contractor's 
Applications for Payment on or about the 30th ay ea~month during performance of the Work as 
provided in Paragraphs 6.02.A. I and 6.02.A.2 belo All uch payments will be measured by the schedule of 
values established as provided in Article VIII of the eneral Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work 
based on the number of units completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in the 
General Requirements: 

I. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the percentage 
indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously made and less such amounts 
as Engineer may determine or Owner may withhold, including but not limited to liquidated damages, in 
accordance with the General Conditions: 

a. __2L percent of Work completed (with the balance being retainage); and 

b. 95 percent of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the balance 
being retainage). 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments to 
Contractor to 98 percent of the Work completed, less such amounts as Engineer shall determine in 
accordance with the General Conditions. 

6.03 Final Payment 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with the General Conditions and the 
Supplementa1y Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as recommended by the 
Engineer and as provided in the General Conditions, less any sum Owner is entitled to set off against 
Engineer's recommendation, including but not limited to liquidated damages. 

2 



ARTICL E 7 - INTEREST 

7.0 I Not Applicable 

ARTICLE 8 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 

8.0 I In order to induce Owner lo enter into this Agreement Contractor makes the fo llowing representations: 

A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related data identi fied in 
the Bidding Documents. 

B. Contractor has visi ted the Sile and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

C. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federa l, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may 
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. Contractor has carefully studied all: ( 1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or 
contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions in or relating to existing surface or subsurface 
structures at or contiguous to the Site (except Underground Facilities). 

E. Contractor has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for doing so) all additional or 
supplementmy examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data concern ing conditions 
(surface, subsurface, and Underground Faci lit ies) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect cost, progress, 
or performance of the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and 
procedures of construction to be employed by Contractor, including any specific means, methods, techniques, 
sequences, and procedures of construction expressly required by the Bidding Documents, and safety 
precautions and programs incident thereto. 

F. Contractor does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data 
are necessa1y for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in 
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

G. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others al the Site that relates 
to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

H. Contractor has correlated the informat ion known to Contractor, in formation and observat ions obtained from 
visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Contract Documents, and all additional examinations, 
investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with the Contract Documents. 

I. 

J. 

Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by Engineer is 
acceptable to Contractor. 

The Contract Documents are generallyt sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and 
conditions for performance and fun · lint'A.ofthe Work. 

ARTICLE 9 - CONTRACT DOCUM 

9.01 Co11te11ts A 
A. The Contract Docl~onsist of the fo llowing: 

I. This Agreement (pages 1 to~ .. inclusive). 

2. Performance bond and Payment bond 

3. General Condi tions 

4. Supplementary Conditions 

3 



5. Specifications as listed in Appendix E of the Request for Proposals. 

6. Drawings consisting of .lQ sheets with each sheet bearing the following general title: Pre-Engineered 
Garage at Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant in Appendix D of the Request for Proposals. 

7. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as fo llows): 

a. Contractor's Bid (Non-Price Proposal and Price Proposal, inclusive). 

b. Documentation submitted by Contractor prior to Notice of Award (letter dated October 2 1, 2016, 
inclusive). 

8. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the Agreement and are 
not attached hereto: 

a. Notice to Proceed. 

b. Work Change Directives. 

c. Change Order(s). 

B. The documents listed in Paragraph 9.0 I .A are attached to this Agreement (except as expressly noted othe1w ise 
above). 

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9. 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in the General 
Conditions. 

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS 

10.01 Terms 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings stated in th~iO~nditions and the Supplementa1y 
Condi tions. G \,) "\ 

I 0.02 A,,;gnm•nl of Contra" 0 
A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on another 

party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without 
limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without such consent 
(except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to 
the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from 
any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

] 0.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the other 
party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, 
and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 

I 0.04 Severability 

A. Any pl'Ovision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law or 
Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and al l remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon 
Owner and Contractor, who agree that the Contract Documents shal l be reformed to replace such stricken 
provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing 
the intention of the stricken provision. 

4 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner nnd Conlrnctor have signed !his Agreement in four copies. One coun terpnrl cnch hns been 
delivered lo Owner, Contrnctor, Engineer, mid Agency. All portions of the Conlrnct Documents lrnve been signed, initinled, or 
identified by Owner nnd Contractor or identified by Engineer on their behnlf. 

This Agreement is clnted __ . 

OWNER: 

Bonrd of Selectmen 
Town of Ayer 
Ayer, Massnchusetts 

By: 

Title: Clrnirmm1 

By: 

Tit le: Memb" C 
By: 

Title: Member 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

Approved: 

Attest: 

Address for giving notices: 

5 

CONTRACTOR 

By: 

Title: 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

Attest: i 
Title e c.oV 
Address for g~tices: 

Agent for service of process: 

(If Contractor is a corporation or Cl pnrlnership, nttnch evidence 
of authority to sign.) 



Date oflssuance: October 19, 2016 Effective Date: October 19, 2016 

Clhta:rn.ge Ordleir 

No. 1 

Project: West Main Street Pump 
Station Replacement 

Owner: Board of Selectmen, 
Town of Ayer 

Owner's Contract No.: 2 

Contract: West Main Street Pump Station Replacement Date of Contract: May 17, 2016 

Contractor: Scherbon Consolidated, Inc. Engineer'sPmjectNo.: 01151 

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution ofthis Change Order: 
Description: 

Additional costs associated with furnishing and installing a new sewer and removing existing brick sewer 
manhole. ($8,993.00) 

Attachments (list documents supporting change): 
Proposed change order summaries from Scherbon Consolidated (CE #2) 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: 

Original Contract Price: 

$339,600.00 

Increase from previously approved Change 
Orders No. Q to No. l: 

$19,642.00 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$359,242.00 

Increase of this Change Order: 

$8,993.00 

gory.tract Price incorporating this Change 

$368,235.00 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

n Working 
Original Contract Times: days ~ Calendar days 

Substantial completion (days or date): 196 Days 
Ready for final payment (days or date): 210 Days 

Increase from previously approved Change Orders 
No . .Q to No. l : 

Substantial completion (days): 50 Days 
Ready for fina l payment (days): 50 Days 

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial completion (days or date): 246 Days 
Ready for final payment (days or date): 260 Days 

Increase of tbis Change Order: 
Substantial completion (days or date): 0 Days 
Ready for final payment (days or date): 0 Days 

Contract Tjmes with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial ~0fR etion (days or date): 246 Days 
Read fl r J1ijl payment (days or date): 260 Days 

RECO~NDED: 
By: Sd_ 2 ?ut,,vi-a:. 

ACC 

By:_~.,,-c---~-~~ 

ACCEP D: L 
By: / . ·'/t,. 1V c ·rc._.-..__, 

e'ontrrtor (AJthorized Signature) 

Date~ - ··· / r. .- {l -u f tt~, 
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Anthorized Signature) 

Date: October 19, 2016 Date: ________ _ 

EJCDC C-941 Chnuge Order 
Prcpnrcd by the Engineers Joint Confrnct Documents Com mi Hee nnd endorsed by the ConstrucHon SpecilicnHons Jnsti!ute. 

Pnge 1 of2 



C11stomer ID: Town of Ayer 

Project ID: 1605 

Estimate ID: CE #2 

CS! Description 

Wednesday, September 14, 2016 

Estimate Details Bv Division 

Quantity Utrnit 

Customer Name: Main St Pump Station Replacement 

Project Descriptiorn: Ayer - W. Main St P.S. Replacement 

Estimate Descripliorn: New Sanitary MH in Street 

labor Materials Equipmernl Subcoll1itract 

Nel Gosls Subtotal 

Genera~ Co11ditllo111s 

Sll.llbtotal 

lee 

Sll.lllbtotra~ 

Bo111ds & JnsLOratrnce 

Tota~ Estimate 

Other "f oiaJ Cost 

7,266 

363 

7,629 

1,144 

8,774 

219 

8,993 

Page 2 of2 



Estimate Details By Division 

Customer ID: Town of Ayer Customer Name: Main St Pump Station Replacement 

Projecl ID: 1605 Project Desc.-iptio11: Ayer - W. Main St P.S. Replacement 

Estimate ID: CE#2 Estimate Descriptio11: New Sanitary MH in Street 

CSI Description Quantity Unit labor Materials Equipment Subcontract O!~er 1 o'e:a! Cos·~ 

(none} 

10 precast SMH with frame and cover Is 0 938 0 0 0 938 

30 stone under SMH Is 0 150 0 0 0 150 

40 concrete & bricks for invert Is 0 350 0 0 0 350 

45 construct invert sh 1.060 0 0 0 0 1.060 

50 Mabe excavator Is 0 0 300 0 0 300 

60 service truck sh 0 0 120 0 0 120 

70 Labor & Equipment to install sh 1.768 0 1.600 0 0 3,368 

80 trench box Is 0 0 100 0 0 100 

90 plate compactor Is 0 0 200 0 0 200 

99 foreman & p/u truck sh 600 0 80 0 0 680 

Total 3,428 1,438 2,400 0 0 7.266 

Grand Toll:all 3,428 1,438 2,400 0 0 7,266 

Wednesday, September 14, 2016 Page 1 of 2 



Partnership 
Wild and Scenic Rivers -
US National Park Service 

Proposed tor Segments of the Nashua, 
Nlssilissit & Squannacook Rivers 

In the towns of; 
Ayer, Dtlnstable, Groton, Harvard, 

Lancaster. Shirtey, Townsend, & Pepperell, MA 

Presentation to Partner Communities 

Status report: on the work of the 
W ild and Scenic Rivers 

Nashua River Study Committee 

What is a Wild and Scenic River Study? 

• A congressionally authorized Study to determine 
whether a particular river segment is eligible and 
suitable for designation as a nationally recognized 
Wild and Scenic River. 

• The Study is based on the 1968 W ild and Scenic 
Rivers Act passed by Congress to provide a 
mechanism to protect and restore the nation's best 
rivers for the benefit and enjoyment of present and 
future generations. Presently, 160 rivers have been 
designated in 36 states. 

1 



Boards of Selectmen of 
Ayer, Dunstable, Groton, Harvard, 

Lancaster, Shirley, Townsend, & Pepperell 
voted to endorse the 

commencement of the Study. 

Congress authorized the Study 
in late December 2014 and 

Congresswoman Tsongas publically announced 
the Study in early January 2015. 

The Nashua River Study Committee consists of a representative and, in 
most cases, an alternate appointed by the participating towns' BoS. Current 
Study Committee members are: 

Ayer 
Dunstable 
Groton 
Harvard 
Lancaster 
Pepperell 
Shirtey 
Townsend 

Beth Suedmeyer (rep) & Robert Pontbriand (alt) 
Leah Basbanes (rep) & Judy Larter (alt) 
Nadia Madden (rep) & lim Newman (alt) 
Lucy Wallace (rep) 
Bill Flynn (rep) & Ryan McNutt (alt) 
Paula Terassl (rep) & Mark Andrews (alt) 
Heidi Ricci (rep} 
Bill Wilkinson (rep) & Karen Chapman (alt) 

Other voting committee members include representatives from National 
Park Service and Nashua River Watershed Association. 

Non-voting members include representatives from MA Div. of Ecological 
Restoration, MA Div. of Fish & Wildlife, US Fish & Wildlife Service and US 
Geologic Service. 

Participating guests include local and regional resource experts from 
Massachusetts and New Hampshire. 

What Parts of the Rivers are Being Considered for 
Wild and Scenic Designation in the Study? 

River Segment 1: 
Nashua River Mainstem: from the Confluence of the North 
and South Nashua Rivers in Lancaster, MA, north to the 
MA/NH state line at Pepperell/ Dunstable, MA with the four 
mile stretch of Pepperell Pond informally participating. 

River Segment 2: 
Squannacook River: from Ash Swamp at the headwaters 
of the Squannacook in West Townsend south/ southeast to 
its confluence with the Nashua River Mainstem in Shirley/ 
Ayer, MA. 

River Segment 3: 
Nissitissit River: from state line southeast to its confluence 
with the Nashua River Mainstem in Pepperell , MA with 
upper reach from Lake Potanipo in Brookline, NH to MA 
state-line lnformallv oarticioatina. 

2 



~ .... ., 
NASHUA RIVER 
WATER~.tJ.~Q 

~2018 

What is so special about these rivers? 
What do people care about? 
Outstandingly Remarkable Resource Values 

Scenic natural and agricultural landscapes. 

• Recreation {e.g.: boating, trout stocking, bass fishing tournament 

& the Nashua River Rail Trail. 

Ecological values including cold-water fisheries, ACE Cs, 
biodiversity & habitat. 
Local cultural & industrial history {including mill ponds, reversal of 
Nashua from top 1 O most polluted rivers in US). 

Why is the Wild and Scenic River 
Study itself so Valuable? 

• The Study process provides an opportunity for to.wns 
along these rivers to work together to protect their 
shared regional resource. 

• The Study provides commun!ties w.ith in~entives, 
structure, expertise and funding to 1d~nt1~ needs, 
set goals and implement plans to maintain and 
protect these rivers. 

• The process is entirely voluntary & locally determined. 

3 



What will the Study for the Nashua, 
Nissitissit & Squannacook Rivers Entail? 

• The Study will probably take a total -3 years to finish. 

• It is being conducted by a Study Committee of local 
stakeholders including the NRWA, state and regional 
experts, and is supported by staff and funding from the 
National Park Service. 

• The study is focusing on the natural, ecological, 
cultural , historic, scenic, and/or recreational assets of 
these rivers. 

• With much public input the study will be used to 
develop a river management plan and locally
determined vision of strategies to protect and restore 

n in resources of these rivers. 

What Would Wild and Scenic 
Designation Achieve? 

Designation will be granted only If the Study demonstrates both outstanding 
resources and a local commitment to protect them. 

W&SR designation would prohibit new federally-licensed dams and harmful 
diversions. It adds federal protection lo ensure that any future federally. 
funded or federally-permitted water resource project would not adversely 
impact these rivers. 

The Study creates a river mana~emenl plan to be directed by a locally
based ·coordinating council" whtch oversees its lmplementalton. 

The river management plan would help protect water quality and natural and 
cultural resources through voluntary measures at the local level. 

Designation would qualify these river segments for annual federal funds. 

4 



What the Study and Designation 
DOES NOT DO: 

• The Study and designation does not: 
lead to federal acquisition, establish a federal 
park or put land under federal control, require 
public access to private land, or force any 
changes in the local process of land-use 

decision-making. 

• The Study and designation does not change any 
existing land uses. No impact on existing dams. 

• Hunting and fishing laws are not affected by a 
designation and access to the rivers is not restricted. 

What happens during the period of 
the Study? 

• A Wild and Scenic Study Report is prepared 
to determine the eligibility and suitability of 
these rivers for a W&S designation 
[Underway] 

• During the Study, federal permits and 
projects that might effect the river - e.g. 
new dams - are reviewed to protect natural 
and cultural resources. 

5 



If designated, how will the river be 
managed? 

• The mutually-agreed upon River 
Management Plan and its recommended 
priorities will be implemented by a 
"Coordinating Council". 

• As a designated Partnership Wild and 
Scenic River an annual Congressional 
appropriation will assist in implementing 
the River Management Plan. 

Wild and Scenic status often leverages 
additional funds. 

Next Steps tor the current Study Committee 

Two sub-committees are at work: Outreach & Outstandingly 
Remarkable Resource Values (ORRVs). 

These sub-committees will reach out to town boards as well as 
to interested individuals and local organizations to gather 
relevant information. 

Drafts of Study Committee's work will be publically shared for 
further input and feedback. 

Once a draft management plan is prepared town BoS must vol 
to put the plan on their town meeting agenda. 

Formal vote at each participating town Spring 2018 annual 
meeting to determine whether town agrees to proceed with 
seeking Congressional Wild & Scenic designation. 

6 



Questions? 

Nus hua R.ivcr 'Vatc1·shcd A sso c hltio n 

CONTACT US 

See http://nashawayrivers.weebly.com/ 

At Nashua River Watershed Association (NRWA) 

Al Futterman, Land Programs and Outreach Director 

(978) 448-0299 

At National Park Service 
Jamie Fosburgh, Northeast Region Rivers Program 
New England Team Leader 

(617) 223-5191 
National Park Service ... : ·_;:::~· ,.,.. · {if 

7 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www;ayer.ma.us 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: October 28, 2016 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A Pontbriand '7?.d'J? 
-~ 

Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the November 1, 2016 Board of Selectmen's Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I offer the following Town Administrator's Report for your November 1, 2016 Board Meeting. If you have 
any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank You. 

Administrative Update: 

• I will offer a brief Administrative Update at the meeting to include the following topics: FY 2018 
Budget Preparation; Ivli\RT Commuter Rail Surface Parking Lot and Access Project Update; and 
Administrative matters occurring since the last Board Meeting on October 18, 2016. 

Authorization for Full Time Conservation Agent H ours and Benefitted Status: 

• With the passage of Article 3 by Town Meeting on October 24, 2016, I am respectfully requesting 
that the Board vote to authorize the full-time hours and benefitted status for the Conservation Agent 
position effective November 2, 2016. I will be m.ecting with the Conservation Agent, the 
Conservation Commission and the DPW Superintendent to furtl1er define the projects and priorities 
of this position now that it will be full- tit11c and now that funding was also approve by Town Meeting 
under Article 4 for the Spring J\.quatic Treatment of the Ponds. 

Approval of Council on Aging MART Contract: 

• The Board is respectfully requested to approve the attached Council on Aging MART Contract (See 
attached). This contract is for the MART van service at the Council on Aging and reflects new 
insurance changes. 

Thank you. 



A.dnJinj.of1·ato1 
ii<i'oharnrnecJ H. Khan 

MOlvTACHUSETT REColO;\JAL TRANSITAUTl-.ICJF!/TY 
t L..l2?'f---:: V~<::"!ter ::::itre·e( f=ftchb1_1n._-f, .ft.!Jr:..-i.::.->Dc-1ch1..1sett.s CJ/ 4 20 

(978)..345-771'/. 1-EiClli-9.';;.l')-56:3(:,; - /=A)(· (978,) .'.),.-:J-:5--fN:tl'57 

Aifetnber c-::;01nrnunities 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

MEMO 

Boards df Selectmen - Member Communities Operating 
Council on Aging Van(s) Provided by MART 

Brnno Fisher, Deputy Administrator 

October 11, 2016 

Council on Aging Contract with MART 

As discussed at the recent meeting with Council on Aging Directors, Town Administrator's I 
Managers and several Selectperson's, MART has revised the proposed contract agreement 
between MART and member community COA's which operate their own transportation. 

Fitchburg 
L eorninster 

Gardner 
Ashburnhan7 

Shjrfey 
Ayer 

Lancaster 
Sterling 

Hubbardston 
Royalston 

[iilfelon 
VVinc:lrendon 

As/i!Jy 
Temple toil 

\·i''estn1inster 
J-fard~vict\ 

Lunenburg 
Hafl/arO 

Bolton 
Boxborouah 

StO\v 

Based on the discussions, we revised the agreement as requested and the actual changes and their 
locations within the agreement are indicated below for ease of reference and confirmation, as 
follows: 

• I. C. 5 - insurance language changed, as received by Jeff 
• II - contract effective date and duration changed 
• IV. B. - revised this section, included reference to new reporting forms, separate the 

required data for each of the (2) forms 
• Exhibit A - swapped out with new Exhibit A to include the insurance requirement 

changes, as received by Jeff 
• Exhibit D - included as this exhibit are the new monthly ridership report forms 

Please review of the revised COA contract for your community which accompanies this 
letter. As discussed at the recent meeting, MART will work with each community on the 
execution of their agreement and transfer of insurance. MART staff will be available to 
assist COA staff, Town Managers/Administrators and/or Boards of Selectmen with any 
changes necessitated by this transition. 

Upon review, please execute both copies of the contract along with the Certificate of 
Insurance and return to: MART -Attention: Adam Gromelski, 1427R Water Street, 
Fitchburg, MA 01420. MART will send (I) fully executed contract back to the Town for 
their records. 



Please feel free to contact MART with any questions by email at bnmo.fisher(Cilm1ta.us or 
Adam Gromelski at adam.gromelski@rnrta.us. 

Sincerely, 

Bruno Fisher 
Deputy Administrator 

Enc. 

CC: Mohammed Khan, Administrator 
James Sluss, Chief Financial Officer 
Adam Gromelski, Project Manager 
Mark Goldstein, MART General Counsel 



TRANSPORTATION SERVICE CONTRACT 
By and Between 

Montachusett Regional Transit Authority (MART) 
1427R Water Street 

Fitchburg, MA 01420 
and 

Town of Ayer 
1 Main S tree! 

Ayer, MA 01432 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the Town of Ayer, a community acknowledged by the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with a Council on Aging office located at 18 Pond Street, 
Ayer, MA 01432 (hereinafter referred to as "MEMBER COA'') and the Montachusett Regional 
Transit Authority, a body politic and corporate, and a political subdivision of the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, organized pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 161B of the Massachusetts 
General Laws of the Acts of 1973, as amended (hereinafter referred to as "MART") 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the MEMBER COA desires to operate transportation services within its community 
on behalf of MART through its Council on Aging Department, which it may lawfully do so 
pursuant to Section6(f) of Chapter 161B ofthe General Laws, as these services are for the 
elderly and disabled residents of the community; and 

WHEREAS, the MEMBER COA represents that it is fully able and qualified to provide these 
services as presently constituted and any additional services upon reasonable notice and mutual 
agreement; and 

WHEREAS, MART represents that it is willing to provide the MEMBER COA with a vehicle to 
provide services and is fully capable and qualified to administer funding and oversight for these 
services; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree as follows: 

I. ENGAGEMENT OF SERVICES 

A. MEMBER COA hereby elects to perform and operate transportation services in their 
Town during normal business hours. These services are origin to destination trips and 
designated for the elderly and disabled (of any age) residents of the aforementioned 
Town. Each MEMBER COA shall inform MART of their Town's decision in regards 
to service days and hours of operation on an annual basis. 

Any incidental use or use outside the designated or timeframe must be presented to 
and approved by MART. In addition, any incidental use during scheduled business 
hours must not impact the residents for which the primary purpose of the service is 
designed and all intended use must take priority. (Examples of incidental use: Town 
shuttle for residents, a shuttle providing feeder connections to other MART services 
and/or the MBTA commuter rail, transit to support a local public event, etc.) 



B. Contract Documents: 
The contract documents shall include this Agreement with all accompanying 
schedules or exhibits. 

C. General Conditions: 
1. The MEMBER COA shall provide worker's compensation insurance as provided 
i by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

2. The provisions and conditions of this Contract must comply with Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 161B, as amended, and any clauses deemed invalid shall 
not operate to invalidate the entire Contract. 

3. As a condition of any assistance under this Agreement, the MEMBER COA shall 
to the extent that it may lawfully do so, and not otherwise, apply the rights, 
benefits and other employee protective conditions and remedies of the authorizing 
legislation that amends Chapter 53 of Title 49 of the U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) for the protection of the employees affected by the 
compensation received by the MEMBER COA for the services called for by this 
Agreement, insofar as state and federal funds are used by MART to compensate 
the MEMBER COA but in no event shall the termination of this Agreement, 
pursuant to the provisions hereof, be considered as adversely affecting the 
employees of the MEMBER COA. 

4. The MEMBER COA shall provide liability insurance under the conditions stated 
on the attached Exhibit A. 

5. The MEMBER COA shall, unless otherwise exempted by law, indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless the Montachusett Regional Transit Authority, Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, including, without limitation, the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation, their agents, officers and employees against any and all claims, 
liabilities and costs for any bodily injury, personal injury or property damage or 
other damages that the above listed parties may sustain, which arise out of or in 
connection with the MEMBER CO A's performance under this agreement, 
including but not limited to the negligence, reckless or intentional conduct of the 
MEMBER COA, its agents, officers, employees or subcontractors. This provision 
shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

II. TERM OF CONTRACT 

This Agreement shall commence on the date the contract is processed and executed by 
MART. The Agreement will continue in force for the period of three (3) fiscal years and 
shall terminate on June 30, 2019 unless terminated sooner as provided for in this Agreement. 
The parties further agree that this Agreement may be extended by written mutual agreement 
under such terms and conditions that are negotiated and signed by the parties hereto. 

III. STAFF REQUIRED & REIMBURSABLE FOR TRANSIT SERVICES 



A. Member communities are responsible for soliciting, interviewing and hiring their own 
Town employees for the goal of providing transit services within their commmrity as 
dictated by the Town. The MEMBER COA shall hire dnly licensed persounel as 
reqnired by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the U. S. Depa1tment of 
Transportation (U.S. DOT). The MEMBER COA is responsible for obtaining any 
licenses which may be required to operate this service. 

B. The majority of the personnel involved in providing these transportation services are 
considered Safety Sensitive Employees. Anyone irho schedules, dispatches, drives, 
directs or maintains a federally funded vehicle is considered Safety Sensitive. All 
Safety Sensitive Employees must be drug and alcohol tested in accordance with 49 
CFR Part 655. The MEMBER COA must be a part ofMART's Drng and Alcohol 
Program Consortimn. The MEMBER COA may adopt MAR T's Policy or follow the 
town's federal U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) Program which must be 
reviewed by MART to ensure compliance with the CFR. Adopted policies by the 
member community shall be attached to this agreement. 

Prior to performing any transit work and receiving subsequent staff hour 
reimbursement for an employee who is deemed Safety Sensitive, the employee must 
pass a pre-employment physical and drng & alcohol screening. After these successful 
requirements the employee must attend and receive adequate training(s) based on the 
position they will be performing for the Town. All the required trainings are offered 
free of charge through MAR T's operating company at our facility located at 1427R 
Water Street, Fitchburg, MA 01420. 

C. MEMBER CO A's may elect to request reimbursement payments for the COA 
Director for the time spent directly related to providing or operating COA 
transportation in the commntrity. MART will reimburse up to 20% of this position's 
monthly salary, (excluding vacation, personal, sick and Town-imposed 
suspension/discipline time) wages with supporting docmnentation. 

D. Any and all changes or suspensions regarding COA Directors and staff must 
immediately be reported in writing to MART. MART will only reimburse for revenue 
service hours and services provided by the MEMBER COA, and will not be 
responsible for payments made by the Town to the employee for vacation, personal, 
sick, and Town suspension/discipline time wages. 

E. MART is obligated to monitor the MEMBER CO A's services pe1formed. The 
transportation industry standard for dispatching and administrative support is one
third (1/3) the hours of revenue service hours, also considered drive time. 

IV. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENT 

A. MART shall reimburse the Town for all eligible expenses related to the operations of 
their COA Transportation Services. The required back-up documentation for eligible 
expenses is determined by the area ofrequested reimbursement and is outlined below 
in section E. MART will reimburse a MEMBER COA for the eligible expenses 
incurred for the operation of MART assigned vehicle(s) [as detailed in tlris 



agreement], as well as any town-owned vehicle which has been approved by MART 
for use in providing elderly and disabled transportation services. 

B. MEMBER COA invoices for reimbursement payment shall be submitted to MART 
by the 101h business day of the following month for which services were provided. 
Monthly invoicing shall be accompanied with a Ridership Report entitled "Mobility 
Assistance Program (MAP) Monthly Report" for each approved/reimbursable vehicle 
operated by the Member COA in the giv,en month as well as the "Monthly 
Supplemental Report". Both of these for\ns can be found in Exhibit D. 
The "Mobilitv Assistance Program Monthly Report" shall include: 
1. Total Unduplicated (each passenger/client is counted only once per month) 

Passengers; broken down by elderly ambulatory, elderly non-ambulatory 
(required use of lift whether or not they were in fact in a wheelchair), non-elderly 
ambulatory (PCA or Escort), and non-elderly non-ambulatory passenger counts 

2. Number of Days service was provided 
3. Number of Hours vehicles were providing revenue service during the month 
4. Number of Miles the vehicle traveled in revenue service during the month 
5. Total Number of One-Way Trips Provided; broken down by designations: 

medical, nutrition, 'Social/recreation, shopping, other. One-Way Trips are counted 
every time a passenger boards the van. 

6. Revenue derived from passenger fares or donations (must also be included on the 
monthly invoice for services as a reduction from the total reimbursement 
requested) 

The "Monthly Supplemental Report" shall include: 
1. Total Gallons of Fuel Consumed 
2. Number of Deadhead Hours1 each month 
3. Number of Deadhead Miles2 each month 
4. Number of Passenger Miles3 Traveled (PMT) each month 

C. MEMBER COA's have the opportunity to utilize an additional van or larger van on 
an incidental basis when a community has a COA sponsored event or trip which 
would require additional seating due to demand. This use requires MART approval 
and is contingent upon the availability of an additional van as to not impact MAR T's 
daily service provisions. All requests must be made a month in advance and the 
requests will be fulfilled on a first come, first serve basis. The approval and 
reservation of the van is given back to the MEMBER COA in written form and is 
produced based on the date it is received. The Town will be assessed directly for this 
usage on an hourly basis depending on the size of the vehicle; $30 -
18 passenger van, $25 - 12/1 Opassenger vans. All requests for use of an 18 passenger 
van must be accompanied with the CDL credentials of the driver for that date. The 
billable hours are assessed based on the individual COA's normal hours of operation 
from the time they pick up the vehicle to the time it is returned. 

1 Deadhead hours are the hours (minutes totaling hours) from the vehicle's start of service day until the time when 
the first passenger is picked up and the hours from the last drop off back to where the vehicle will be parked when 
out of service. 
2 Deadhead miles are the miles from the vehicle's sta1t of service day until the odometer reading mile when the first 
passenger is picked up and the 1niles from the last drop off back to where the vehicle will be parked when out of 
service. 
3 Passenger Miles Traveled or PMT is the sum of the distances each passenger traveled during the year. 



D. The Town shall authorize a single staff person who shall be approved to sign and 
submit the monthly invoice. All invoices shall be submitted on Town Letterhead and 
signed by the designated signatory. The Town agrees to keep its books and records in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and will make 
available to MART, upon a thirty (30) day written notice, all books, records and 
suppo1ting data needed by MART to perform an audit of the operations covered 
under this Agreement. 

E. Monthly Invoices shall include! the following supporting documentation for 
reimbursement processing: 
1. Staff: Town wmrant or payroll listing all employees that are approved to perform 

services for given month along with the wages they were paid 
2. Fuel: store slips of Town receipts identifying quantity(# gallons) and pricing 
3. Telephone: carrier invoice clearly showing the monthly/current charges as they 

relate to transportation services only 
4. Miscellaneous Expenses: any requested reimbursement outside of the standard 

monthly invoicing must be pre-approved by MART and shall include reasoning 
for expense, exact product or service purchased and back-up receipt 

5. Passenger fare I donations revenue which should be indicated as a reduction from 
the total reimbursement requested 

F. MART reserves the right to suspend or withhold reimbursement payment to the Town 
in the event that there is cause for concern due to negligence, lack of due diligence, or 
service breach of anything within this agreement. If a payment is effected due to these 
conditions, adequate notice and documentation would be provided to both the Town 
·and MEMBER COA for their immediate cure and correction. MART reserves the 
right to also terminate this agreement under paragraphs XI and XII. 

V. OFFICIAL COMMUNICATION AND CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN THE PARTIES 

Unless otherwise expressly required hereunder or by subsequent written notice sent by 
MEMBER COA or MART, all official communications and correspondence between the two 
parties shall be directed as follows: 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Ayer 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Mohammed H. Khan, Administrator 
Montachusett Regional Transit Authority 
1427R Water Street 
Fitchburg, MA 01420 
(978) 345-7711 

VI. OPERATING COMMUNICATIONS & DEPARTMENTS 

A. Each MEMBER COA shall designate the following staff and titles to MART for daily 
communications: 



• Primary Contact (Director) 
• Roster including all Drivers, Dispatchers, Schedulers, etc. 
• Emergency Contact Information for off-hour contacting 

B. Exhibit B of this agreement includes a directo1y for all relative MART and operating 
company staff. This directory also identifies the area of operation where 
correspondence should be directed. 

I 
C. The community must submit a'COA Master sheet annually, as provided by MART, at 

the commencement of each fiscal year. Information included on this sheet includes: 
• physical address; 
• mailing address (if different); 
• primary contact's email address, telephone number, fax number; 
• primary contact person responsible for day-to-day operations ; 
• all dispatchers performing transit services; 
• all drivers performing transit services; 
• service hours, dispatching/scheduling hours; 
• fares or fare structure; 
• location where van is housed during off hours (no private or unauthorized 

locations); 
• and any pertinent community specific comments 

VII. ASSIGNMENT OF VEHICLE & TOWN INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

A .. MART will be responsible for assigning vehicles to each MEMBER COA that is 
operating its own transit services (vehicle(s) listed in Attachment I). For any 
MEMBER COA that utilizes a town-owned vehicle which has been approved by 
MART for use in providing elderly and disabled transportation services, the 
MEMBER COA must submit the required information on the provided form 
(Attachment II). 

B. This vehicle will be chosen by MART and its operating company. All vehicles which 
are assigned to a community will be in safe, working condition for transportation 
services. MAR Twill document the condition of the assigned vehicle prior to the 
MEMBER COA taking possession of the vehicle. The operation of the vehicle will be 
the Town's responsibility, but will be mechanically maintained by MART's operating 
company. In the event a community does not believe their vehicle is in condition to 
perform its daily work, they must inunediately call the MTS/MTG Maintenance 
Garage numbers listed in Exhibit B of this agreement for further direction. 

C. The member community must insure their assigned vehicle through their own 
insurance policy. (Please reference Exhibit A for insurance requirements.) Only the 
annual premium associated with this insurance will be reimbursed by MART at the 
beginning of each fiscal year (July l '') up to a maximum reimbursement of $2,000 
with accompanying invoice for each MART assigned vehicle(s) and Certificate of 
Insurance listing MART as additionally insured as described in Exhibit A. The policy 
shall be provided to MART on an annual basis. 



D. MART will not reimburse any costs associated with any claim(s) including 
deductibles or required damage repairs that are within the deductible amount. It is 
required that any damage caused to a vehicle assigned to a MEMBER COA will be 
the responsibility of the MEMBER COA. IfMART is able to utilize in-house 
resources to affect a repair for appraised damage, the cost of the repair will be 
invoiced to the MEMBER COA by MART. In the event that a vehicle involved in an 
accident is deemed a total loss by the appraiser, the loss payee is the Montachusett 
Regional Transit Aqthority, as owner of the vehicle. Due to the specialized nal\Ire 
of the para transit vehicles, a list of preferred collision repair centers has been included 
in Attachment A; however, collision repairs may be performed by any ce1tified 
collision repair center. 

VIII. MEMBER COA VElliCLE RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. The MEMBER COA is responsible for the day-to-day upkeep of their assigned 
vehicle(s) by MART. The overall appearance and functionality of the vehicle is both 
a reflection of the Town and it's Council on Aging Department, as well as MART. 
MART reserves the right to inspect an assigned vehicle at any time and may also 
request an assigned vehicle be brought to a MART Maintenance Facility for 
mechanical or other inspections. 

B. The interior of the vehicle shall be cleaned on a daily basis. The exterior of the van 
should be cleaned on a weekly basis. MART maintenance facilities in Fitchburg and 
Gardner have Bus Washers which member COA's can utilize with advanced notice. 
The vehicle's exterior is washed at MART whenever a vehicle is having Preventative 
Maintenance performed. All fluids shall be checked each time the vehicle is fueled. 
Fluids that must be checked include: oil, coolant, windshield wash, transmission, 
brake, and power steering. If COA Driver is unfamiliar with these fluids and/or the 
location of the related tank gauges in their assigned vehicle, mechanics can show and 
demonstrate this process upon request. 

C. Pre-trip inspections (Circle Checks) of the entire vehicle are a federal requirement of 
your assigned van. Drivers receive this training in their required MART trainings. 
The Circle Checks should be submitted via mail to the MART garage on a weekly 
basis. This allows our operating company and its mechanics to monitor the condition 
of our vans and determine any potential maintenance matters. Any immediate concern 
or safety issue that is noticed during this inspection shall be called into the garage 
immediately to receive a mechanic's determination; and potential van swap 
depending on the circumstance. It is also good practice for driver's to perform a post
trip inspection to ensure that the van's condition has not changed since the begimting 
of their daily route. This also covers the driver in the event there is a malfunction or 
damage noted after their use of the van. 

D. All MEMBER CO A's urns! submit the mileage of the vehicle they currently have in 
their possession to MAR T's Fitchburg Garage on a weekly basis via telephone or 
facsimile. It is preferred that the mileage be submitted every Monday morning. 

IX. RESTRICTED USE: 



The van shall never be used for personal reasons. The van shall not be used in a drive-thru or 
enter under a covered structure, due to the van's height dimensions. The van shall not be used 
during off-hours or weekends without MAR T's prior knowledge and approval. The van shall 
not be parked or stored at any personal address or location; whereas the van shall always be 
padced and/or housed at a secure location owned by the Town (i.e. COA, DPW, Town 
Offices, etc.) 

X. FARE STRUCTURE 

A. MEMBER COA's are able to set their fare structure to their own thresholds. Per 
MART Resolution previously passed by its Advisory Board, the minimum fare for 
any one-way trip shall be no less than twenty-five cents ($0.25). In the event a Town 
does not collect the minimum fare threshold based on their annual ridership, MART 
will assess the Town directly for the difference between the anticipated fares and 
those that were received by the MEMBER COA. 

B. Fares shall be set and approved by the MEMBER COA and posted at scheduling 
locations so they are readily known to all their clients to avoid any discriminatory 
practices. One (I) Personal Care Attendant (PCA), who is qualified and approved to 
assist a client with their transit, shall ride with the client free of charge. Additional 
escorts must pay full fare. 

C. Fare collection has a direct impact on the Town's Local Assessment; as the fares off
set the Net Cost of Service for the community. There are other possibilities for off
setting revenue for the Town (ex. advertisement on assigned van) which would 
further decrease the Town's Local Assessment. All off-setting revenue structures 
outside Fares must be reviewed and approved by MART prior to implementation. 

XI. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT FOR BREACH 

A. If at any time MEMBER COA fails to render services of proper quality or fails to 
perform the required transportation services, except for any such failure precipitated 
by causes beyond the control of the MEMBER COA, MART may give MEMBER 
COA written notice to correct such conditions or cure such default. If such conditions 
or default shall continue for fifteen (15) days after said written notice, then MART 
shall have the option to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice often (10) 
working days. 

B. IfMART fails to make payment due under the terms of this Agreement, MEMBER 
COA may give written notice to cure such default. If such default shall continue for 
fifteen (15) days after said written notice, then MEMBER COA shall have the option 
to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of ten (10) working days. In the 
event of such termination, MEMBER COA shall remain entitled to compensation for 
all services provided under this Agreement up to the date of termination. 

XII. TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE 



XIII. 

A. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either parly, for any reason, upon 
sixty (60) days written notice of termination to the other party. The date of 
termination shall be stated in the written notice and shall be effective upon the date of 
receipt of such notice. 

B. The parties to this Agreement may, by mutual agreement, agree to terminate this 
A~reement with less than sixty (60) days' notice. The parties rpust agree in writing to 
the amended date. · 

C. Tennination of this agreement where the Town has decided to (a) decline any 
transportation services through their RTA in their Town or (b) have elected for 
MART and its operating company to perform the transit services for the Town. 

COMPLETE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, once executed, sets forth the entire agreement between the two parties with 
respect to the subject matter hereof and supersede and discharge all prior agreements (written 
or oral) and negotiations and all contemporaneous oral agreements concerning such subject 
matter and negotiations. There is no oral conditions precedent to the effectiveness of this 
Agreement. No amendment, modification or termination of this Agreement or waiver of any 
right hereunder shall be binding on any party hereto unless it is in writing and is signed by 
both parties. This Agreement is governed under the Laws of the Commonwealth. Member 
CO As shall not discriminate against any users involving the vehicle on the basis of race, 
religion, age, or sexually orientation. 

XIV. SEVERABILITY 

If any term or provision set forth in this Agreement shall be invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such terms or provisions to persons or 
circumstances, other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall be 
construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable term or provision were omitted. 

XV. FORCE MAJEURE 

In the event or inability to supply all or certain parts of the services required under this 
Agreement, as a result of an employee strike beyond the reasonable control of MART, 
MART will use reasonable efforts to provide services of a similar quality to MEMBER COA 
in a manner consistent with its contractual obligations under this Agreement. 

XVI. REQUIRED CLAUSES AND CERTIFICATIONS 

The attached Required Clauses, Contract Provisions and Certifications are included as 
part of this Contract in Exhibit C. 



Mohammed ~n ce 
Administrato · 
Montachusett · al Transit Authority 

Town of 
Board of c en Chairman 
Board of Selectmen 

~-..l.. 
Date _ ______ Q- ----- Date ___________ _ 

0 -



Exhibit A 

Insurance Requirements: 
Prior to commencement of the Operating Contract, the MEMBER COA shall procure, and 
thereafter maintain at its own expense, all insurance coverage as required by the te1ms of the 
Contract, at a minimum. The types of insurance and minimum policy limits specified shall be 
maintained in a form and from insurers acceptable to MART as set forth below. All insurers shall 
have at least an A- (excellent) rating by A.M. iBest and be qualified to do business in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

This insurance will provide a defense and indemnify MART, but only with respect to liability for 
bodily injury, property damage or personal injury caused in whole or in part by the MEMBER 
COA's acts or omissions or the acts or omissions of those acting on the MEMBER COA's 
behalf. 

To the extent that the MEMBER COA subcontracts with any other entity or individual to 
pe1form all or part of the MEMBER CO A's Work under the Operating Contract, the MEMBER 
COA shall require the Subcontractors to fumish evidence of equivalent insurance coverage, in all 
respects, terms and conditions as set forth herein, prior to the commencement of work by the 
Subcontractor. In no event shall the failure to provide this proof, prior to the commencement of 
the Work, be deemed a waiver by MART of the MEMBER CO A's or the Subcontractor's 
insurance obligations set forth herein. 

In the event that the insurance company(ies) issuing the policy(ies) required by this exhibit deny 
coverage to MART, the MEMBER COA or the Subcontractor will, upon demand by MART, 
defend and indemnify MART at the MEMBER COA's or Subcontractor's expense. 

Business or Commercial Automobile Liability and Physical Damage Insurance 
• $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident covering all owned, leased, rented, hired 

and non-owned vehicles 
• Collision and Comprehensive coverage: ACY less $2,000 deductible for all vehicles 

subject to this contract, MEMBER COA is responsible for all deductible expenses 
incurred. 

Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance: statutory coverage as required 
by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

• $500,000 Each Accident 
• $500,000 Each Employee for Injury by Disease 
• $500,000 Aggregate for Injury by Disease 

Excess or Umbrella Liability: (to overlay Employer's Liability and Automobile Liability). 
• $4,000,000 each occurrence /aggregate limit 

MART, along with their respective officers, agents and employees shall be named as additional 
Insureds on the Business or Commercial Automobile Liability Policy, which must be primary 
with respect to these additional insured's. It is expressly understood by the parties to this 
Contract that it is the intent of the Parties that any insurance obtained by MART is deemed 
excess, to the coverage(s) procured by the MEMBER COA, or any of their respective 
consultants, officers, agents, subcontractors, employees or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of the aforementioned may be liable 
by operation of statute, government regulation or applicable case law. 



To the fullest extent permitted by applicable state law, a Waiver of Subrogation Clause shall be 
added to the Automobile and Workers Compensation policies in favor of MART and this clause 
shall also apply to MART's officers, agents and employees. 

Prior to commencement, the MEMBER COA shall submit a Certificate oflnsurance in favor of 
MART and a copy of the Additional Insmed Endorsement CA 20 01 Lessor-Additional Insmed 
and Loss Payee (or a form equivalel't and acceptable to MART) as required hereunder. The 
Certificate shall provide for thirty (30) days' written notice to MART for cancellation or any 
change in coverage. Copies of insurance policies shall promptly be made available to MART 
upon request. 

Preferred Collision Repair Centers 

American Auto Body & Repair 
20 Moore St 
Leominster, MA 01453 
(978) 53 7-7042 

Custom Coach 
35 Lomar Park 
Pepperell, MA 01463 
(978) 433-3315 

Aldrich Auto Body & Repair, Inc. 
209 Lunenburg Street 
Fitchburg, MA 01420 
(978) 343-3738 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Present: 

Absent: 

Tuesday October 18, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

Bivadcast and Recorded by AP AC 

Gary J. Luca, Chair; J annice L. Llvingston, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

Christopher R. Hillman, Vice-Chair 

Call to Order: G. Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Review and Approve Agenda: 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Llvingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the agenda. Motion 

passed 2-0. 

Announcements: R. Pontbriand announced that the Super Town Meeting will take place on Monday, 
October 23, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the Ayer Shirley High School Auditorium followed immediately by the 
Special Fall Town Meeting. ·· 

Public Input: Ms. Karen Strickland and Mr. Phil Strickland of Ayer Moving and Storage and Ms. Erin Tosi 
and Mr. Larry Tosi of PatriotPainting addressed the Board about their concerns last week regarding the 
removal of their Rotaty Island Signs by Selec.tman Hillman. G. Luca apologized for the Board of Selectmen 
and stated that the Town appreciates their involvement with the Adopt and Island Program. All parties 
stated that they looked forward to moving forward. 

Chief William A. Murray, Ayer Police Department: Appointment of Patm! Ojfim·- Chief Murray presented 
Mr. Christopher D. Lowney as a candidate for appointment as a full-time police patrol officer for the Town 
of Ayer. Chief Murray presented Mr. Lowney's credentials and asked that the Board appoint him subject to a 
full medical and psychological clearance to a term effective November 1, 2016. Upon appointment, Mr. 
Lowney would attend the Police Academy starting on January 2, 2017. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to appoint Mr. Christopher D. 
Lowney as a police patrol officer effective November 1, 2016 at Step 1 subject to a full medical and 
psychological clearance. Motion passed 2-0. 

Traj/ic Reg11fatio11s - Chief Murray advised the Board that tl1e Town's traffic regulations date back to 1939 and 
are in need of a full review and update. He stated that if the Board concurred he would proceed witl1 the 
project and tl1en come back to the Board with a completed draft proposal for Board approval. The Board of 
Selccttnen concurred witl1 Chief Murray and asked him to proceed. 

Page 1 of3 
Board of Selectmen Jvfeet:ing 1'1inutes 

October 18, 2016 



Ms. Alicia Hersey, Program Manager, Office of Community Development: Lien Subordination Request 
05-291 & 06-315 - Ms. Alicia Hersey, Program Manager for the Office of Community Development appeared 
before the Board seeking the Board's approval of lien subordination requests 05-291 & 06-315 as presented 
in the Board Packet. 

Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the lien subordination 
requests 05-291 & 06-315 as presented. Motion passed 2-0. 

MART Update - Commuter Rail Parking/Access Improvement Project: Mr. Bruno Fisher, Deputy 
Administrator for MART appeared before the Board regarding a project update for the Commuter Rail 
Surface Parking Lot and Access Improvement Project. Mr. Fisher advised the Board that Weston and 
Sampson has been hired as the design engineering consultant firm for the project. MART had the first 
internal meeting with the consultant this past week at which the Townand ATSAC were represented. MART 
and the consultant are working with the DCR and Executive Office of Environmental Affairs regarding the 
MEPA process for transfer of the rail trail lot. MART is working with the consultant and the Town regarding 
interim pedestrian access improvements for the \Vinter to the platform which will include interim fencing, 
lighting, and some other minor improvements. MART is "\vorking on the private property acquisition on Park 
Street and has received one favorable response so far. MART and the consultant will be working over the 
next 8 weeks to prepare the conceptual schematics for the pu1poses of starting the public design process. 

R. Pontbriand added that the Town through the Economic Development Office will be sponsoring a public 
workshop/ charrette on November 4th and 5th regarding the best uses for the USO Building. The public is 
encouraged to attend and participate. 

Patrick Hughes (resident and member of ATSAC) stated that he has concerns about the project and that 
there should be public input before the public design process. 

Bruno Fisher stated that the consultant will be developing at least four general concepts to start that public 
process. At that point the public process will begin and the Town needs to decide what it wants and does not 
want. After the public process than the Board of Selectmen. will vote to authorize the design and the final 
design pro_cess -will conimence. 

G. I~uca stated that this project_ is a surface parking lot with access improvements at Depot Square and that 
the Board will insure that this project takes into account tl1e public design process, best practices, and is the 
optimal project for the Town. 

]. Livingston stated that the Board has and will continue to be transparent with this project and the process 
and that the Board will not just approve a design that has not gone through a thorough public process and 
incorporates what is best fot the 1'o\V11. 

Jim Fay (resident and Chair of the Planning Board) asked for clarification on the final design process. 

Bruno Fisher explained that MART is the region's federal transit authority and because this is a federal 
transportation grant funded project, by law it is the project manager and works for the Town. The Board of 
Selectmen must make the final decision and vote on the final design process. This is after the public design 
process has occurred. 

Jim Fay asked G. Luca if he still had any conflict of interest issues. 

Page 2 of 3 
Board of Selectn1en Meeting Niinutcs 

October 18, 2016 



C~. Luca stated that he has consulted with State Ethics and though his brother-in-la\v by marriage 0W11s one 
of the private properties to be acquired; he does not have a conflict of interest in terms of the design process. 

Bruno Fisher thanked the Board for the opportunity to meet. 

Town Administrator's Report: R. Pontbt-iand advised the Board that per the Open Meeting Law, the Joint 
Meeting with the Planning Board could not occur until 8:00 PM and thus there were approximately 20 
minutes until then so he would offer a report on various administrative matters. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: At the conclusion of the Town Administrator's Report there was still 5 
minutes remaining until Spm so the Board took up the approval of the October 4, 2016 meeting minutes. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the meeting minutes of 
October 4, 2016. Motion passed 2-0. 

Joint Meeting of the BOS and Planning Board to Appoint Planning Board Member: Jim Fay, 
Planning Board Chairman called to order the Ayer Planning Board at 8:00 PM consisting of Jennifer 
Gibbons, Mark Fermanian, and Mr. Fay. 

R. Pontbriand explained that the Board of Selectmen and Planning Board would interview the candidate who 
has put forth her letter of intent and credentials for appoint1llent to the Planning Board to fill a vacancy until 
the Town Elections in April 2017. A majority vote of all of the Selectmen and Planning Board Members 
present would constitute an appointment (there were 3 P.lanning Board Members and 2 Selectmen present). 

Ms. Susan (Sue) Kennedy of Ayer presented herself to the Joint Meeting and stated that she moved to Ayer 
last April and wanted to get involved with the ToWil. She previously was involved with planning in Acton 
where she served on the East Acton Village Committee. She is also a member of the Ayer Fourth of July 
Committee, has been following tl1e Maste,r Plan Corru_nittec and serves On the Democratic State Committee. 

Motion: A motion was made hy M. Fermanian and seconded by J. Fay to appoint Ms. Susan (Sue) Kennedy 
to fill the existing vacancy on the Ayer Planning Board until the Town Election in April 2017. Motion 
passed ScO (G. Luca and J Livingston Yes for the BOS; and Jim Fay, Mark Fe1manian and Jennifer Gibbons Yes for the 
Planning Board). 

Motion: A motion was made by M. Fermanian and seconded by J. Gibbons to adjourn the Planning Board 
at 8:10 PM. Motion passed 3-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to adjourn at 8:10 PM. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS:------------------------

Signature Indicating Approval:---------------------------

Page 3 of3 
Board of Selectinen IVIeeting Tvllnutes 

October 18, 2016 


